Ve

» o

Sy

YORK

CITY OF @

COUNCIL

Notice of a public meeting of

Licensing and Regulatory Committee

To: Councillors Wells, Barker, Galvin, Hook, Hunter, Melly
(Vice-Chair), D Myers, Norman, Orrell (Chair), Pearson,
Warters, D'Agorne, Wann and Looker

Date: Tuesday, 10 August 2021

Time: 5.30 pm

Venue: Dante room, York Racecourse

AGENDA

1. Declarations of Interest

At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.

2.  Minutes (Pages 3 - 8)
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 26 April
2021.

3. Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered to speak can do so. Members of the public may
speak on agenda items or on matters within the remit of the
committee.

The deadline for registering at this meeting is at 5.00pm on

www.york.gov.uk



Friday 6 August 2021.

To register to speak please visit
www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings to fill in an online
registration form. If you have any questions about the
registration form or the meeting please contact Democratic
Services. Contact details can be found at the foot of the
agenda.

Webcasting of Public Meetings

Please note that, subject to available resources, this public
meeting will be webcast including any registered public speakers
who have given their permission. The remote public meeting can
be viewed live and on demand at www.york.gov.uk/webcasts.
During coronavirus, we've made some changes to how we're
running council meetings. See our coronavirus updates
(www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy) for more information on
meetings and decisions.

Update on interpretation of the law - 'Out of (Pages 9 - 14)
town' private hire licences

This report outlines the City of York Council’s current position in
relation to ‘out of town’ private hire operators and drivers, and is
brought following the request from Members at the Licensing and
Regulatory Committee meeting on 22 February 2021.

Renewal of Sex Establishment Licence for (Pages 15 - 42)
The Adult Shop, 70B Gillygate, York, YO31

7TEQ

This report seeks Members determination of an application to
renew a Sex Establishment Licence for a sex shop which has
been made under the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982, Schedule 3 Control of Sex Establishments
in respect of The Adult Shop, 70B Gillygate, York, YO31 7EQ.

Hackney Carriage Fares (Pages 43 - 80)
This report asks Members to consider an objection to the
advertised variation to the table of fares to be paid in respect of
the hire of a City of York licensed hackney carriage vehicles.
Members are asked to determine whether to make any changes
to the proposed table of fares they made on the 26 April taking
into account the objection received, and specify a date when the
table of fares will come into operation.


http://www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy

Street Trading - St Helen's Square (Pages 81 - 86)
This report seeks Members’ approval to allow street trading
activities to take place on St Helen’s Square during the St
Nicholas Fair Christmas Market (Christmas Market).

Update on taxi vehicle testing (Pages 87 - 94)
This outlines the City of York Council’s vehicle testing
arrangements for hackney carriage and private hire (collectively
referred to as taxis in this report), the results of recent tests and
plans for further improvement including consultation on improving
the vehicle licensing conditions.

Any other business which the Chair considers
urgent under the Local Government Act 1972



Democratic Services:

Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 551088
e E-malil — democratic.services@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMtBEMAESIEAEESE (cantonese)
g3 BT AT MiEw oEw (FF (@S SN | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Folish)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
e ) G ST wrau)
T (01904) 551550

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

e Reqgistering to speak
e Business of the meeting
¢ Any special arrangements
e Copies of reports

Contact details are set out above.



mailto:democratic.services@york.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

Coronavirus protocols for attending Committee Meetings at York Racecourse

If you are attending a Council Committee Meeting at York Racecourse, you
must observe the following protocol, which adheres to any risk assessment
conducted by the external venue.

Windows and doors must remain open within the meeting room to maintain
good ventilation.

Furniture must not be moved from the designated safe layout.

If you're displaying possible coronavirus symptoms (or anyone in your household is
displaying symptoms), you must follow government self-isolation guidance and must
NOT attend the meeting.

Testing

The Council encourages regular testing of all Officers and Members and also any
members of the public in attendance at the Meeting. Any members of the public
attending the Meeting are advised to take a test within 24 hours of attending a
meeting, the result of the test should be negative, in order to attend. Test kits can
be obtained by clicking on either link: Find where to get rapid lateral flow tests -
NHS (test-and-trace.nhs.uk), or, Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow
tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk). Alternatively, if you call 119 between the hours of
7am and 11pm, you can order a testing kit over the telephone.

Guidelines for attending Committee Meetings
You must:

¢ Not arrive more than 30 minutes before the Meeting is due to start.

e Wear a face covering whilst in indoor communal areas, face coverings do not
need to be worn in the Meeting room, or when seated during the meeting,
unless you wish to wear a face covering.

e Use the hand sanitiser which will be situated on entry and exit to the venue
and in different areas within the Meeting room.

¢ Adhere to social distancing where possible when using staircases and
walkways, giving way on the staircase landings.

e |f you do use a lift to access upper floors, please ensure that you maintain
social distancing, or travel in the lift alone.

e You must sit at the dedicated spaces (you will be provided with your own table
which may have a screen on it). If screens are in place do not move them or

lean around them.


https://maps.test-and-trace.nhs.uk/
https://maps.test-and-trace.nhs.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/order-coronavirus-rapid-lateral-flow-tests
https://www.gov.uk/order-coronavirus-rapid-lateral-flow-tests

Page 2

e Bring your own drink if required.

e Maintain social distancing of 2 metres within toilet areas and remain vigilant for
other occupants.

¢ Only use the designated toilets for the Meeting room.

Please note: Anyone intentionally, or repeatedly breaching any of the social
distancing measures, or hygiene instructions, may be asked to leave the Meeting.

Developing symptoms whilst in external venues
If you develop coronavirus symptoms during Full Council, you should:

¢ make your way home immediately.
e avoid the use of public transport where possible.
¢ self-isolate for 10 days.

You should also:

e Advise the Meeting organiser so they can arrange to assess and carry out
additional cleaning.

e Continue to observe social distancing.

¢ Do not remain in the building any longer than necessary.

e Do not visit any other areas of the building before you leave.

If you receive a positive test result, or if you develop any symptoms before Full
Council is due to take place, you must not attend the meeting.

If you test positive for coronavirus after the Meeting, you should:

¢ Notify the Democratic Services department of the Council immediately, either
by emailing: democratic.services@york.gov.uk, or telephoning: 01904
551043.



mailto:democratic.services@york.gov.uk

Page 3 Agenda Item 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes
Meeting Licensing and Regulatory Committee

Date 26 April 2021

Present Councillors Mason (Chair), Wells (Vice-

Chair), Barker, Galvin, Hook, Melly, D Myers,
Norman, Orrell, Pearson, Wann, Warters And
D'Agorne

Apologies Councillors S Barnes and Hunter

61. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare any personal interests not
included on the Register of Interests, any prejudicial interests or
any disclosable pecuniary interests that they might have in
respect of business on the agenda. None were declared. Clir
Melly noted that although she worked in hospitality this was not
a conflict of interest.

The Chair welcomed ClIr Melly as Vice Chair of the Committee.
He also suggested that agenda item 5 [Update on interpretation
of the law — ‘Out of town’ private hire licences] be deferred in
order that a request be made to North Yorkshire Police to
provide their legal advice in respect of out of town private hire
licences.

62. MINUTES

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 22 February
2021 be approved as an accurate record and signed
by the Chair at a later date.

63. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

It was reported that there had been two registrations to speak
on agenda item 6 [Update on Licensed Premises Reopening] at
the meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.
The Chair advised that pavement café licences did not come
under the remit of the Committee as they were the remit of the
Highways team.



64.

Page 4

lain Mitchell expressed concern about the extension of café
outdoor seating areas and the resulting risk of additional street
furniture on blind and partially sighted residents as well as other
disabled groups. He explained that there was non-compliance
from patrons, which affected those groups, in particular,
wheelchair users. He noted that this was made worse in
Castlegate and Fossgate and asked about equal access to foot
streets.

Anna Baldwin explained the impact of the additional street
furniture on blind and partially sighted people. She was
surprised that no equalities issues had been included in the
report and she specifically referred to Castlegate. The noted
that there needed to be clear implementation of the café
licences. She added that there to be compliance, and she
suggested licensing the street.

HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES INCREASE REQUEST

Members considered a report that asked them to determine a
request from the Hackney Carriage Associations with regards to
the maximum fares to be paid in respect of the hire of a City of
York licensed hackney carriage vehicles. Copies of the fare
chart (at June 2018), request for the fare increase and fare
comparisons were included in the annexes to the report.

The Licensing Manager presented the report, explaining the
annexes, tariffs and options available to Members in
determining the request. She was asked and explained:

e That the Associations request to the Council to vary the
fares, a 4% increase, was above inflation as it was taking into
account the increase of 2.19% in 2019.

e The fare increases had always been in line with inflation and
on that basis could be delegated to officers for determination.
As this request was above inflation it had been brought to the
committee.

e Mobility aids were exempted from additional charges.

e The charges for 5 or more passengers were for vehicles that
seated up to 8 passengers.

e |t was clarified that the fare increase requested for 5 or more
passengers was greater than 4%.

e Regarding the fare charge measurements previously being
metric, the taxi trade had put forward the imperial
measurements.



65.

Page 5

e |t was clarified that the proposed fare under tariff 3 for 1066
yards was £6.20 not £620 as stated in annex 3.

By virtue of Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976 (1976 Act)), the Committee had the
following options available to them in making their decision:

Option 1 — ask officers to publish in a local newspaper the
variation to the table of fares proposed by the Hackney Carriage
Associations, giving a specified period of 14 days within which
objections can be made.

Option 2 — determine an alternative variation to the table of
fares, and ask officer to publish in a local newspaper the
variation to the table of fares determined by Members, giving a
specified period of 14 days within which objections can be
made.

Option 3 - reject the request from the Hackney Carriage
Associations to vary the table of fares.

Cllir Warters then moved and Clir D’Agorne seconded approval
of option 1. Following a unanimous vote it was

Resolved: That, in accordance with Option 1, officers are asked
to publish in a local newspaper the variation to the
table of fares proposed by the Hackney Carriage
Associations, giving a specified period of 14 days
within which objections can be made.

Reason: To determine the table of fares that will apply to
charges in respect of the hire of City of York’s
licensed hackney carriage vehicles.

UPDATE ON INTERPRETATION OF THE LAW - 'OUT OF
TOWN' PRIVATE HIRE LICENCES

This report outlined the City of York Council’s current position in
relation to ‘out of town’ private hire operators and drivers, and
was brought following the request from the Committee at their
meeting on 22 February 2021.

Resolved: That the item be deferred.



66.

Page 6

Reason: In order that a request be made to North Yorkshire
Police to provide their legal advice in respect of out
of town private hire licences.

UPDATE ON LICENSED PREMISES REOPENING

Members considered a report that updated them on the work
undertaken by the Council and partner agencies with regards to
licensed premises reopening. In addition to the information
provided in the report, the Licensing Manager noted that
Highways officers been out to discuss non-compliance. The
Chair and Members thanked officers for their work in supporting
premises reopening. In response to questions from Members
the Licensing Manager noted that:

e |If there were no changes to the Licensing Act, this would be
communicated to premises regarding the provision of off
sales from 30 September 2021. The licensing team would
liaise with the council communications team on this.

[ClIr Barker left the meeting at 6.23pm]

The concerns of disabled residents was acknowledged and
eqgualities impacts assessments were part of higher
assessments. This had not been included in the report because
there was no decision to be made. The Licensing Manager
undertook to check with highways officers if an equalities impact
assessment had been undertaken. The Head of Licensing
advised that highways officers had made a number of visits to
premises the previous week and noted that he would pass
Members’ comments back to them.

York BID had tried and was unable to procure disabled toilets
for Parliament Street.

[ClIr Galvin left the meeting at 6.35pm]

The Licensing Manager undertook to pass on Members’ thanks
to colleagues in Public Protection.

Resolved: That the update on licensed premises reopening be
noted.

Reason: In order to be kept up to date on the impact of the
changing situation during the ending of lockdown
and reopening of licenced premises.



Page 7

It was noted that appeal dates for the York Cars private hire
operators’ licence was on 1 and 8 October 2020.

Cllr A Mason, Chair
[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 6.39 pm].



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda ltem 4

Licensing and Regulatory Committee 10 August 2021

Report of the Director — Environment, Transport and Planning

Update on interpretation of the law — ‘Out of town’ private hire licences

Summary

1.

This report is for information only. It outlines the City of York Council’s
current position in relation to ‘out of town’ private hire operators and
drivers,and is brought following the request from Members at the
Licensing and Regulatory Committee meeting on 22 February 2021.

It is important to stress that this report is concerned solely with the
general principle of ‘out of town’ drivers and operators working within
the authority area. It is not concerned with whether any particular
operator or driver is ‘fit and proper’ to hold a City of York Council licence
which would be an entirely separate matter.

Recommendations

3.

That Members note the contents of the report

Reason: To reiterate the council’s position that ‘out of town’ private hire
operators and drivers are not acting unlawfully by virtue of working in
the authority area (regardless of whether or not they are also licensed
by the Council).

Background

4.

At the meeting of the Executive on Thursday 26 September 2019,
Members considered a detailed report explaining the legality of ‘out of
town’ private hire operators and drivers. The report contained the
opinions of leading counsel in the field of taxi licensing.

The Council’s legal opinion was outlined as follows:

‘Provided the three licences required (operator, driver and vehicle) have
all been issued by the same licensing authority then the private hire



10.

11.

12.

Page 10

vehicle can undertake journeys anywhere in England and Wales. That
IS irrespective of where the journey commences, areas through which
the journey passes and where the journey ends’.

Other key points of note in the report are as follows:

This issue is not new, the case of Adur District Council v Fry (1997)
concerned an operator/driver/vehicle licensed by Hove District Council
completing a journey entirely in the Adur District Council area. In
finding there was no breach of the law, the court held that the meaning
of ‘operate’ in section 80(1) the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976 was ‘in the course of a business to make provision
for the invitation or acceptance of a private hire booking and could not
be construed more widely’. The meaning of ‘provision’ has
subsequently been held to refer to the ‘antecedent arrangements’
around the invitation/acceptance of the booking i.e. it is not where the
actual booking or acceptance of it takes place.

And in Shanks v North Tyneside Council (2001), the court held ‘The
operator can use the vehicles within his organisation for journeys both
inside and outside of the local authority in which he was licensed and,
indeed, can use such vehicles and drivers which ultimately have no
connection with the area in which they are licensed’.

In 2018, a Law Commission ‘Task Finish Group’ review of taxi licensing
law concluded that the ‘Government should legislate that journeys
should start and/or finish in the area which the driver, vehicle and
operator are licensed’. And in their response, the Department for
Transport (DfT) recognised that ‘currently a PHV journey can take place
anywhere in England and Wales providing that the driver, vehicle and
operator are licensed by the same local authority’. The DfT noted that
they ‘agreed with the Task Finish Group’s recommendation and will
consider further (with a view to legislation) as to how this may work in
detail’. Therefore, that the Task Finish Group and the DfT were seeking
a change in the law, implies that they both feel the current situation
(maintained by the City of York Council) is lawful.

In relation to this particular matter, Executive Members resolved to:

‘Follow the council’s legal opinion and agree the legal opinion
outlined... with no change to the taxi licensing policy. The situation
could be reviewed in the event of a change in the law. This was the
option recommended in the report and by the Licensing and Regulatory



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Page 11

Committee when they considered their report at the meeting on 4
September 2019’...

‘That it be noted this is an issue faced by many authorities across the
country, and noting specifically Medway Council’s decision to secure
additional legal advice on this matter, support be given pending
consideration of this to working with a number of local authorities and
the local government association, to ensure that the council’s position is
kept under review and reflects the most up to date situation’.

Following the Executive Meeting, Members also wrote to Government
asking for a change in the law.

At the Licensing and Regulatory Committee meeting on the 22
February 2021 it was reported that, on the basis of legal advice, North
Yorkshire Police (NYP) were considering engaging with out of town
drivers, asking them to return back to the area from which they are
licensed. This had also been reported publicly in the York Mix.
Members asked officers to formally clarify the position with the police,
and the response received is as follows:

‘NYP have conducted a full review of police powers as well as engaging
with the local authority and reviewing the publicly available material.
The position of NYP is that taxi licensing matters are firmly for the local
authority (or licensing authority) to deal with.

We will support our partners and work within our powers (for example
road traffic act offences, Covid regs breaches etc). We will not take the
lead on any licensing enforcement. We understand that CYC are clear
on their position, they believe that Uber are operating lawfully, a
decision endorsed by Executive Members. Legally it is not for NYP to
override that position, nor will we seek to take unilateral action. CYC
have the authority and decision making capability and this is a matter
firmly for them.’

The council therefore has no basis on which to alter its view. Indeed,
some recent developments are likely to stregthen the case that ‘out of
town’ operators and drivers in the city are acting lawfully if any doubt
remained.

Firstly, in respect of operators, the DfT, have reported that they are no
longer minded to ‘change the law’. They report that opinion is divided as
to whether or not operators should be restricted as recommended and,



19.

20.

Page 12

in the absence of a consensus view, are minded not to legislate to
prevent it.

Secondly, in respect of drivers, earlier this year the Supreme Court
ruled that Uber drivers are ‘workers’ of Uber (Uber BV v Aslam (2021)),
it is therefore unlikely they would be held to be committing an offence if
the company for whom they are working is not committing an offence.
N.B In any event, as noted in the council’s legal opinion, the case of
Reading Borough Council v Ali (2019) highlighted that Uber Drivers are
not guilty of ‘plying for hire’ by virtue of using the Uber app. Whilst it is
acknowledged this is a different offence to operating/driving in a city
when unlicensed, the High Court gave detailed regard to the Uber
business model identifying that it is simply the modern day version of
booking by telephone.

Finally, it is worth mentioning that these are criminal matters and the
burden of proof is ‘beyond reasonable doubt’ that an offence has been
committed. In the absence of any new argument to the contrary, the
above cases demonstrate that, as things stand, the council will not
meet that threshold simply on the basis of out of town operators and
drivers working here.

Consultation

21.

22.

There is no consultation associated with this report as it is expressing
legal opinion.

Options and anlysis

There are no options or analysis as this report is expressing legal
opinion, not seeking a decision.

Council Priorities

23. The taxi licensing functions undertaken by the Council are statutory,
supporting the new and existing trade, as well as local residents and
visitors. Through these functions, the policy supports the Council’s Plan
of a good quality of life for everyone.

Implications

24. The direct implications arising from this report are:



Page 13

(a) Financial — There are no financial implications as there is no
change to the legal opinion.

(b) Human Resources (HR) - There are no HR implications.
(c) Equalities — There are no equalities implications.

(d) Legal — The report outlines the council’s legal position in relation to
‘out of town’ private hire operators and drivers.

(e) Crime and Disorder — The report addresses the concerns that ‘out
of town’ drivers and operators are committing offences in working
here.

() Information Technology (IT) - There are no IT implications.

(g) Property - There are no property implications.

(h) Other - There are no other implications.

Risk Management

25. There are no changes in risk associated with this report as there is no
change in the legal opinion.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Matt Boxall James Gilchrist
Head of Public Protection Director Environment, Transport and Planning
01904 551515
Report N Date 14.04.2021
Approved
Specialist Implications Officer(s)

Sandra Branigan — Senior Solicitor, Legal Services
Wards Affected: All -+
For further information please contact the author of the report

Background papers



Page 14

https://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=733&MId=11
109&Ver=4 (p. 141-161)

Annexes - None


https://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=733&MId=11109&Ver=4
https://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=733&MId=11109&Ver=4

Page 15 Agenda ltem 5

,

Meeting of Gambling, Licensing & Regulatory 10 August 2021
Committee

Report of the Director — Environment, Transport and Planning

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Schedule 3 as
amended by Policing and Crime Act 2009 Renewal of Sex Establishment
Licence for The Adult Shop, 70B Gillygate, York, YO31 7EQ

Summary

1.  This report seeks Members determination of an application to renew a
Sex Establishment Licence for a sex shop which has been made under
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Schedule 3
Control of Sex Establishments in respect of The Adult Shop, 70B
Gillygate, York, YO31 7EQ.

2. Name of applicant: Lilacgrange Limited

3. Summary of Application: The application is to renew an existing Sex
Establishment Licence which permits the premises to operate as a sex
shop during the following times; Monday to Saturday 10:00 hours to
20:00 hours and Sunday 12:00 hours to 17:00 hours. A copy of the
renewal application is attached at Annex 1.

4. A sex establishment licence is valid for 12 months. The licence holder
must submit an application to renew the licence to the licensing
authority before the existing licence expires if they wish to continue
running a sex establishment, in this case a sex shop. A copy of the
licence to be renewed is attached at Annex 2.

Recommendations

5. Members are asked to determine the application for the grant of the
licence in accordance with the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 Schedule 3 as amended by Policing and Crime
Act 2009.



Page 16

Reason: To consider renewal of the sex establishment licence as
required by the legislation.

Background

6.

Sex shops are defined in the legislation as any premises, vehicle or stall
used for a business which consists to a significant degree of selling,
hiring, exchanging, lending, displaying or demonstrating sex articles; or
other things intended for use in connection with, or for the purpose of
stimulating or encouraging sexual activity; or acts of force or restraint
which are associated with sexual activity.

These premises have operated as a sex shop since 1997. There have
been no complaints received in relation to the premises since the initial
licence was granted.

City of York Council’s Licensing of Sex Establishments Licensing Policy
was reviewed and a revised policy was adopted on 27 April 2017 with
immediate effect. A copy of this policy can be found at
https://www.york.gov.uk/SexEstablishmentLicences

A copy of City of York Council’s Standard Conditions for Sex Shops is
attached at Annex 3.

Consultation

10.

11.

12.

Consultation was carried out by the applicant and the Licensing
Authority in accordance with paragraph 10 of Schedule 3 of the 1982
Act relating to the process which the applicant must follow for the
application for renewal to be considered valid.

There were no objections received to the application.

A map showing the location of the premises is attached at Annex 4.

Relevant Legislation — Grounds for Refusal

13.

When considering the renewal application, the Authority does not have
an unfettered discretion as to whether to refuse an application or grant
a renewal. The grounds on which an application could be refused are

set out in paragraph 12 to Schedule 3 of the 1982 Act.



Page 17

Mandatory grounds for the refusal of an application

14.

15.

The mandatory grounds for the refusal of an application for a sex
establishment licence are that the applicant:

a) is under the age of 18;

b) is for the time being disqualified from holding a sex establishment
licence;

C) is not a body corporate, and is not in resident or has been resident in
an EEA state for six months immediately preceding the date of the
application;

d) is a body corporate which is not incorporated in an EEA state;

e) has in the period of twelve months preceding the date of application
been refused the grant or renewal of a licence for the premises,
vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of which the application is made,
unless the reversal has been reversed on appeal.

There are no mandatory grounds for refusing this application.

Discretionary grounds for the refusal of an application

16.

Discretionary grounds for the refusal of an application for a sex
establishment licence are that:

a) the applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of having been
convicted of an offence or any other reason;

b) if the licence were to be granted, the business to which it relates
would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other
than the applicant, who would be refused the grant of such a licence
if he made the application himself;

c) the number of sex establishments, or sex establishment of a
particular kind, in the relevant locality at the time the application is
made is equal to or exceeds the number which the authority consider
is appropriate for that locality;

d) the grant would be inappropriate, having regard —
¢ to the character of the relevant locality;
e to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put;



17.

18.

19.

Page 18

¢ to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle,
vessel or stall in respect of which the application is made.

When considering the suitability of the applicant to hold a licence the
council will take into account such matters it considers to be relevant.

Guidance on relevant locality can be found at Annex 5, paragraphs 3.32
to 3.38.

Within the licensing policy the council has determined a limit on the
number of sexual entertainment venues permitted within the Authority
area, however, this limit does not apply to sex shops. These
applications must be dealt with on a case by case basis.

Options

20.

21.

22.

23.

By virtue of paragraphs 10, 12 and 13 of schedule 3 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended), the
Committee have the following options available to them in making their
decision:

Option 1: Grant a renewal of the licence as requested.

Option 2: Renew the licence with modified/additional conditions
imposed by the licensing committee.

Option 3: Refuse the application for renewal on one of the mandatory
grounds or on one or more of the discretionary grounds within
paragraph 12 to Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended).

Analysis

24.

25.

26.

27.

The following could be the result of any decision made by this
Committee:

Option 1: This decision cannot be appealed at Magistrates Court by an
objector to the application. Objectors could judicially review the
decision.

Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
licence applicant.

Option 3: With the exception of a decision to refuse an application on a
ground specified in paragraph 12(3) (c) or (d) of Schedule 3 to the 1982



Page 19

Act, the licence applicant may appeal against the decision made to the
Magistrates’ Court.

Council Plan

28. The approved City of York Council Policy will support the Council’s Plan
for a prosperous city for all and a council that listens to residents.

Implications
29. The implications arising directly from this report are:

. Financial - N/A
. Human Resources (HR) — N/A
. Equalities — N/A

. Legal — The Council has the ability to control the licensing of sexual
entertainment venues having adopted Schedule 3 to Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by
the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Paragraph 8 of Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act provides that where it
determines to grant sex establishment licence, the Council is
empowered to impose such conditions or restrictions as it deems
appropriate.

Paragraph 12 of Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act sets out a number of
mandatory grounds for refusal of sex establishment licence and also
discretionary grounds for refusal of a sex establishment licence.

In considering this application the Committee should have regard to:

- Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act, as amended by Policing and Crime
Act 2009 (Annex 5).

- The City of York Council Licensing of Sex Establishment
Licensing Policy which can be found at
https://www.york.gov.uk/SexEstablishmentLicences

- The Home Office — Sexual Entertainment Licence — Guidance for
England and Wales which states that “Objections should not be
based on moral grounds/values and local authorities should not
consider objections that are not relevant to the grounds set out in
paragraph 12” [of Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act].

In addition when making their decision Members must give
consideration to the rights the applicant has under the European



Page 20

Convention on Human Rights. Article 1 (entitles every person to
peaceful enjoyment of their possessions) and Article 10 (freedom of
expression) are particular rights that may be relevant. Members
should consider whether interference with these rights is necessary
and proportionate for the prevention of crime or disorder, for the
protection of health or morals or for the protection of the rights and
freedoms of others or, in the case of Article 1, whether interference
can be justified in the general interest.

Members of the Committee should not allow themselves to
predetermine the application or to be prejudiced in favour or
opposed to the licence and shall only determine the application on its
own merit.

Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty
under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the authority’s
responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the city.

Information Technology (IT) — N/A
Property — N/A

Other — none

Risk Management

30.

31.

All Members are aware that any decision which is unreasonable or
unlawful could be open to legal challenge resulting in loss of reputation
and potential financial penalty.

The report details the options available to the panel in determining the
application and recommends that a decision be reached. Provided the
decision complies with the proper grounds for considering the
application as set out within this report, there are no known risks
involved with this recommendation.



Contact Details

Page 21

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Lesley Cooke James Gilchrist

Licensing Manager Report of the Director — Environment,

Ext 1515 Transport and Planning

Wards Affected:

Annexes

Annex 1 -
Annex 2 -
Annex 3 -
Annex 4 -
Annex 5 -

Report X Date 28/05/2021
Approved

Guildhall

Copy of application for renewal

Copy of existing licence to be renewed
Standard Conditions for Sex Shop

Map showing location of premises
Legislation Extracts — Renewal Applications



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

CIUTY OF
YORK CITY OF YORK COUNCIL
Licensing Services, Hazel Court EcoDepot, James Street, York, YO10 3DS
COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 AS AMENDED
SCHEDULE 3 — CONTROL OF SEX ESTABLISHMENTS
Application for the Grant / Renewal / Transfer of a Sex Establishment Licence

TYPE OF VENUE
|:| Sexual Entertainment IZ( Sex Shop D Sex Cinema
Venue

TYPE OF APPLICATION

D Grant B/Renewal D Transfer

APPLICANT DETAILS

1. Is the applicant:

O Anindividual (please answer questions 2, 510 9)
IE/A company or other corporate body (please answer questions 3, 5t0 9)
L1 A partnership or other unincorporated body (please answer questions 4, 5 to 9)

2. Full name of applicant (individual):

Former or previous names:

Home address' /
Post town: QPost code:
\ ’//

Telephone numbers: \\(}

Date of birth: i 7

Email address: //

3. Name of applicant (company name): L.l ke AC Q(LA{\\CTE L_Tb '
Address of registered or principal office: O [} Gl LL7/CT/'\TE'

Post town: \/('_‘) RpK - Post code: >/05 i 7 LC\)
Registration number: (% & 2 L'_ LF| Ly

Email address:

o T

4.  Name and address of applicant:

Names and addressed of applicant’s partners ffflease use additional sheet):

o




Page 24

5. Are there any other persons responsible for the management of the premises/business other than the
partners? Please state their names and addresses:

ANTdON Y BARTRE TT- poo KE Cb u‘Z"ctTorZ)
T CHECTENHAM  WAY
ClLeeTHORPES NS OUG

6. a. Has the applicant ever been known by any other name? XES‘/ NO
b. Has the applicant ever been convicted of a criminal offence? \{ES’/ NO
c. Has the applicant ever been refused a sex establishment licence? yES’/ NO
d. Has the applicant ever had a sex establishment licence revoked? XE‘S / NO
e. Has the applicant ever been served with a winding up petition? \LEG/ NOC

If the answer to any of these questions is yes, please provide details:

B

7. Applicants' trading address or head office (other than the premises)

e Premiors  ARE TueE  TRAdING ADDRESS

ofFice

- Hean

8.  Will the business for which this licence is sought be carried on for the benefit of a person other than the
applicant? W/ NO

If the answer is yes, state the name, address, place of registration, registered number and the identity
of all directors, company secretary and those with a greater than 10% shareholding (use separate sheet
if necessary).

9. Does the applicant operate any other sex establishments, licensed or otherwise? Please state name,
address, and type of sex establishment of each.




Page 25

PREMISES DETAILS

10. Please state the name the business will be known as:

Tae ADOLT  Seof
11.  Is the premises a @éuilding |:] Vehicle |:| Vessel [:] Stall

12.  Where is it proposed to use the vehicle, vessel or stall? /\)/A»
13. Does the company propose to only operate on the internet?
(f yes answer Q14 to 19 only) {\{ O

14.  Premises address 7@ % G i L_L,\f(_”, ATE

Post town YO R Post code Yog i 7 [: C\)
Telephone number at premises C) l C' o 1+ . s e
I

15, Which part of the premises is to be used as a sex establishment?

Geoond  Froor  SHef |
16. Is the applicant D owner Msee [ sub-lessee (] other l

17.  If the applicant rents the property state: ‘

a. Name and address of landlord: MQ :D /E) Lo U ,\,l
l5'l* /_‘{' ool qL\A—r
b. Nafe and address ofAtie supetior landlord: 4 Fire Y Re A
Sche g ~
>0
¢c. Total annual rental: S’u_ U O N o L)‘CTiH
/o AsSE

. Length of unexpired term: | \/C/?q(‘(.
e. Notice required to terminate tenancy: 3 f"(()/\) //Hl q

Q

18. Please provide details of the building management company (if appropriate):

l
Non &

19.  State the current use of the premises:

SEx Shof




Page 26

a. Directly from the street?
b. From other premises?
¢. Not at all? (internet sales only)

20. Has planning permission, or a certificate of lawful use, been obtained for
the use of the proposed premises?
21. Gan members of the public access the premises:

YES /gl

YES / hi&*

[ NO

/NO

‘J‘: I

22 Are the premises currently being used as a sex cstablishment? / £C
Please provide delails of me business currenlly operaling lhe business.
| (L AC CRANCK LT
—\ — -;, \:V \- o ra
™~

an
28.

Vp\.l ||| IB 1 |UUv S

| Monoay Tuesday Weonesday Thursday | Friday |
' | l\) U U ;2(; ) C"\j iC) {,)CJ J’;,_(‘-> i(_/_ lb L,' ‘: (_ UL' .r"(':' '('71_’/‘ cﬂrcﬁ (_’j(; ,’D : \’)'\—\ ;"\’:i (:‘(\ |
! i< aturday ] Sunday I

== — ]
:|_u: ey Je ‘HL ce 1t o

Any non-standard timings:

Has the applicant entered into any written or oral agreement in connection with the business, for
example a management agreement, partnership agreement or profit share arrangement? Please

provide details. |
~NO

a. Please provide delails of any lender, mortgage or others providing finance:

Non €

h Please nrovida details of any merchandising agreements:

NonE

PREMISES MANAGEMEN |

25,  Please state the name of the person who will be in day to day control of the premises (the manager).
AN T HONY AAR e Mool
a. Will the manager be based at the premises YES / &
b. Will the management of the premises be the manager’s sole occupation ¥E8 / NO
26. Who will be in control of the premises in the manager's absence (relief manager)?

a. Wil the relief manager be based at the pre ises m the absence of the
manager? YES /%

If you have ticked no to any of the above please provide details.




Page 27

EXTERNAL APPEARANCE AND ADVERTISING — DO NOT COMPLETE FOR RENEWAL APPLICATION

27. PRlease describe the proposed exterior signage and advertising. Pl#ase include nature, content and
size of each sign and any images to be used:

Please note that a drawing of the front elevation is requited to be submitted with this/a/plication.

28. Please describe how the interior of the premise}As obscured to passersby:

/ .

/

/

29. Please describe any proposed wi}}dow displays: /\/)

/ a\)k/
/

/ a @

S/ N
/ X
7

30.

APPLICATIONS FOR SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES ONLY

| 31. s the proposal for full nudity? YES /NO
: pa .

v J,

32. Describe the nature of the entertainment eg Iﬂyﬂancing, pole dancing, stage sliigfgaﬂe;
& 3 |
/ |
A / |

4

y AN
33. - State measures to ensure employees age and right to wo(bﬁn lh?\_bfi,’
_ = N/
J /
A Y,;S)
gy X/

34. Describe traiping and welfare policies: /é‘-’/’/

/ J ot

/ . .__J\ o/

/ -\-._,_) .\///{;

A/ Ay
Pledse enclose a copy of the welfare policy forpérlcrmers (or equivalent document).

35. Please set out any further information you wish the authority to take into account.
/

/
/




Page 28

36. s there any information on this form you do not wish to be seen by members of the public?
If so state which information and the reasons why you do not wish it to be seen. |

L
[\HJ )

Enclosures

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee

I have enclosed three sets of plans of the premises

| have enclosed a drawing of the street elevation of the premises

In the case of an application to transfer the licence, include the

completed Consent to Transfer form D

FOEGEARATION —————————————

! declare that | have servad notice of this application on North Yorkshire Police.
| declare that apublic notice advertising this application has today been displayed upon the proposed

premises where it may be-conveniently-read by the public and will remain thereon for a period of 21 days.
A copy of the notice and the standard dsclaration is enclosed.

LA copy-of-the relevant press edition will be farwarded to the City of York Couneil Licensing Section

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

Any person who, in connection with an application for a grant, renewal or transfer of a sex establishment
licence, makes a false statement which he knows to be false in any material respect of which he does not
believe to be true is guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine.

e

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent, If signing on behalt of the
applicant please state in what capacity. /

Signature ....... / ........ R SIGNALUNE .. cvemmnsmomisseisomassmnissmssassisirmisinssnssingisasssys
Name (print) NTHon Y. &q“l"‘—“ﬁ""/ .\QOfUName (PriNt) omsssmsss i
Date Qéw\ ...... e AT XSy S o T S,
Capacity DIQ](;(-KJOK_ ............................... CAPACHY wooooviveecisesisiecssseseesionegensssmseas s ces s saesees f

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this application:

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by email, your email address (optional)




Page 29

Ref no: MAU 008669/20

{8
® CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

s,

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

SEX ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE

The City of York Council hereby grant renewal of licence to:

Lilacgrange Ltd
70B Gillygate
York

YO31 7EQ

to use the premises known as:
The Adult Shop
70B Gillygate
York
YO31 7EQ

for the purposes of a sex establishment comprising a sex shop as defined in Schedule 3 to the above
Act.

This Licence is renewed subject to the City of York Council Standard Conditions Application to Sex
Establishment Licences and to the additional conditions set out in the schedule below.

This licence shall continue in force from 1 May 2020 until 30 April 2021 unless previously revoked.

Granted on 17 November 2020
(renewal) SIGNEA ... ———————
For and on behalf of Economy & Place

SCHEDULE
1. The sound from the video preview facility must be inaudible externally and in adjoining premises.

2. That the hours of opening be limited to 10:00am to 8.00pm, Monday to Saturday, and 12 noon to
5:00 pm on Sunday.

3. The attached Standard Conditions also apply to this licence.




Page 30

Extract from the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
APPEALS (Sched. 3, para. 27)

27. - (1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) and (3) below, any of the following persons, that is to say -
(a) an applicant for the grant, renewal or transfer of a licence under this Schedule whose application is
refused;
(b) an applicant for the variation of terms, conditions or restrictions on or subject to which any such
licence is held whose application is refused;
(c) a holder of any such licence who is aggrieved by any term, condition or restriction on or subject to
which the licence is held; or
(d) a holder of any such licence whose licence is revoked
may at any time before the expiration of the period of 21 days beginning with the relevant date appeal to the
magistrates’ court acting for the relevant area.

(2) An applicant whose application for the grant or renewal of a licence is refused, or whose licence is
revoked, on any ground specified in paragraph 12(1) above shall not have a right to appeal under this
paragraph unless the applicant seeks to show that the ground did not apply to him.

(3) An applicant whose application for the grant or renewal of a licence is refused on either ground specified
in paragraph 12(3) or (d) above shall not have the right to appeal under the paragraph.

(4) In this paragraph -

‘the relevant area’ means-
(a) in relation to premises, the petty sessions area in which they are situated; and
(b) in relation to a vehicle, vessel or stall, the petty sessions area in which it is used or, as the case
may be, desired to be used as a sex establishment;
and
‘the relevant date’ means the date on which the person in question is notified of the refusal of his
application, the imposition of the term, condition or restriction by which he is aggrieved or the revocation
of his licence, as the case may be.

(5) An appeal against the decision of a magistrates’ court under this paragraph may be brought to the Crown
Court.

(6) Where an appeal is brought to the Crown Court under sub-paragraph (5) above, the decision of the
Crown Court shall be final; and accordingly in section 28(2)(b) of the Supreme Court Act 1981 for the words ‘or
the Gaming Act 1968’ there shall be substituted the words’ the Gaming Act 1968 or the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982'.

(7) On an appeal to the magistrates’ court or the Crown Court under this paragraph the court may make such
order as it thinks fit.

(8) Subject to sub-paragraph (9) to (12) below, it shall be the duty of the appropriate authority to give effect to
an order of the magistrates’ court or the Crown Court.

(9) The appropriate authority need not give effect to the order of the magistrates’ court until the time for
bringing an appeal under sub-paragraph (5) above has expired and, if such an appeal is duly brought, until the
determination or abandonment of the appeal.

(10) Where a licence is revoked or an application for the renewal of a licence is refused, the licence shall be
deemed to remain in force -

(a) until the time of bringing an appeal under this paragraph has expired and, if such an appeal is
brought, until the determination or abandonment of the appeal; and

(b) where as appeal relating to the refusal of an application for such a renewal is successful and no
further appeal is available, until the licence is renewed by the appropriate authority.

(11) Where -

(a) the holder of a licence makes an application under paragraph 18 above; and
(b) the appropriate authority impose any term, condition or restriction other than one specified in the
application,
the licence shall be deemed to be free of it until the time for bringing an appeal under this paragraph has
expired.

(12) Where an appeal is brought under this paragraph against the imposition of any such term, condition or

restriction, the licence shall be deemed to be free of it until the determination or abandonment of the appeal.




Page 31
ANNEX 3

B _J

®  CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

STANDARD CONDITIONS

SEX SHOPS

General

1.

Unless stated otherwise, the licence hereby granted will remain in force for one year from the
date on the licence, after which it will cease to be in effect unless an application for renewal
is submitted in the manner prescribed by the council.

The licence may be revoked by the council if at any time the holder is convicted of an offence
of using the licensed premises, or other premises for which a similar licence has been
granted, other than in accordance with the terms, conditions or restrictions of the licence or is
convicted of any offence under any enactment defined in paragraph 1 of Schedule 3 to the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as amended.

In the event of a conflict between these conditions and any special conditions contained in a
licence relating to a sex establishment the special conditions shall prevail.

The name of the premises must be approved by the council in writing.  Any change to the
name of the premises must be approved by the Council in writing.

Exhibition of the licence

5.

The licence or a certified copy shall be prominently displayed at all times so as to be readily
and easily seen by all persons using the premises and all authorised officers. A copy of the
conditions attached to the licence shall be kept on the premises and be available for
inspection by an authorised officer of the council.

Hours of opening

6.

Except with the written consent of the council, the premises will only open to the public during
the following hours:

Monday 09:00 — 20:00 Friday 09:00 — 20:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 20:00 Saturday 09:00 - 20:00
Wednesday 09:00 — 20:00 Sunday 12:00 - 20:00

Thursday 09:00 - 20:00

Conduct of the premises

7.

8.

The premises will be conducted primarily for the purpose of the sale or hire of goods by retail.

The licensee, or any other person concerned in the conduct or management of the premises,
will only obtain custom by means of personal solicitation or touting from the premises in such
a way that it does not cause concern to the public or the licensing authority. All literature
used will not contain images or text of a sexually explicit, obscene or offensive nature.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 32

No part of the premises will be used by prostitutes.

All sex articles or other items displayed for sale, hire, exchange or loan within the premises
will be clearly marked to show the price being charged.

All printed material offered for sale, hire, exchange or loan will be available for inspection
prior to purchase and a notice to this effect will be displayed in a conspicuous position within
the premises.

No film, DVD or video recording (or computer game) will be exhibited, sold or supplied unless
it has been passed by the British Broad of Film Classification and bears a certificate to that
effect.

No moving picture will be provided on display at the licensed premises unless it is that of
advertising videos on a loop system or allowing a prospective purchaser a short preview of
films upon request, being no longer than 3 minutes in length.

Items offered for sale, hire, exchange or used in any promotion/advertising must not
contravene any current legislation i.e. Section 12 Video Recordings Act 1984 (as amended).

External appearance

15.

16.

17.

18.

There will be a notice displayed inside each entrance or doorway to the premises, clearly
visible on entering the premises, which states the following words and no others:

STRICTLY NO ADMITTANCE TO PERSONS UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE

This premises operates a Challenge 25 policy.
Persons who appear to be under the age of 25 will be required to show proof of age.

The external appearance of the premises must be approved by the council in writing. Any
change to the external appearance must be approved by the council. The operator must
advise of any change in writing including a drawing of the existing and proposed street
elevation. This must be approved by the council in writing before work is undertaken.

The frontage of the licensed premises will be of such a nature that the inside of the licensed
premises are not visible and the contents of the licensed premises should not be visible when
the doors of the licensed premises is open.

There will be no illuminated or protruding signs fixed to the premises and no signs placed
outside the premises on the public highway.

Advertising

19.

20.

Any unsolicited written, visual or auditory advertisement material, posters, signage or window
display must not be of a sexually explicit or suggestive nature, will not contain images or text
of a sexually explicit, obscene or offensive nature and must be approved by the council in
writing.

The distribution of flyers will only be permitted in such a way where it does not cause public
offence. Flyers must not be distributed by and to persons under the age of 18 years.



Page 33

Layout of the premises

21.

22.

23.

Access to ground floor premises may only be through two or more doors placed
consecutively, so arranged that when a person enters or leaves the premises the interior of
the premises is not recognisable to persons outside the premises. The first set of entry doors
must be fitted with a device to provide for their automatic closure and such a device shall be
maintained in good working order.

No access will be permitted through the premises to any other adjoining or adjacent premises
except in the case of an emergency.

No alterations (including temporary alterations) will be made to the structure and installations
on the premises, without the prior written consent of the council. This condition will not
require notice to be given in respect of routine maintenance works. Where there is any doubt
the licensee should seek advice from the council.

Management of the premises

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Where the licensee is a body corporate, or an un-incorporated body, any change of director,
company secretary or other person responsible for the management of the body will be
notified in writing to the council within 14 days of such change. Such details as the council
may require in respect of the change of personnel will be furnished within 14 days of a
request in writing from the council.

The licensee, or a responsible person nominated by him/her in writing for the purpose of
managing the venue (“the manager”) will have personal responsibility for and be present on
the premises whilst the premises are open to the public. Any such nomination will be
produced on demand to an authorised officer of the council or the police.

The licensee will ensure that any person nominated by him/her under the above:

a) has been provided with a copy of the conditions relating to the premises and is fully
conversant with them; and

b) is in possession of a written nomination referred to about at all times when they are in
charge of the premises.

Where the licensee, director, company secretary, or responsible person nominated for the
purpose of managing the venue (“the manager”), is convicted of an offence, they must, as
soon as practicable after the conviction, inform the council of the conviction giving details of
the nature and date of the conviction, and any sentence imposed.

The licensee will retain control over all parts of the premises and will not let, licence or part
with possession of any part of the premises. The council must be notified immediately in the
event that any part of the premises affected by the termination of a lease or other event
affecting the licensee’s control of the premises.

The licensee will ensure that the public is not admitted to any part or parts of the premises
that has not been approved by the council.

The holder of the licence will keep a record of all employees who are asked to work on the
premises which will include their full name, date of birth, current and previous address and
any convictions recorded against that person (subject to the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act
1984).

An authorised and certified copy of the full personal record or a record of an individual will be
produced on demand to an authorised officer of the council or the police.



32.

33.

34.

Page 34

No person under the age of 18 will be admitted to the premises.

The licensee will operate a Challenge 25 age verification policy. People who appear to be
under the age of 25 will be required to show proof of ID prior to admittance. A notice to this
effect, in accordance with condition 18 will be displayed on the premises.

The licence holder will not employ any person under the age of 18 in any capacity.

Vessels, vehicles and stalls

35.

36.

37.

In the case of licensed premises that are a vessel, vehicle or stall, the licensee shall not
move the vessel, vehicle or stall from the location specified in the licence unless 28 days
written notice is given to the council of such intended removal. The council may require the
licensee to lodge such written application as it may deem appropriate and pay such a fee as
it may deem reasonable in respect of such application.

The requirements of condition 35 will not apply to a vessel, vehicle or stall habitually
operating from a fixed location, which is regularly moved, whether under its own propulsion
or otherwise, from another place for storage purposes. This place must be specified in the
licence and must not be used for the purposes for which the licence is granted and any other
location than that specified in the licence.

Vehicles must not be used for personal solicitation, touting or advertising.

Variation of conditions

38.

39.

40.

The council may, at the time of grant or renewal of the licence, waive, modify or vary these
conditions or impose additional conditions as appropriate.

The licensee may apply to the council to vary any of the terms of the licence.

Applications to vary conditions of the licence must be advertised by the licensee in the same
manner as the application for the grant, renewal or transfer of the licence.



Page 1 of 1

ANNEX 4

http://arcgisportal.york. gov.uk/arcgis/apps/webappviewer/index.htm12id=bdf31040026d4e35 9bb9da682ff3ce2f



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37

ANNEX 5

Legislation and Policy Considerations

1. The following provisions of Schedule 3 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) apply to this
application:

Paragraph 10 (Grant, renewal and transfer of licences for sex
establishments) relates to the process which the applicant must
have followed for the application to be considered valid.

Paragraph 12 (Refusal of licences) relates to the grounds under
which an application shall not be granted and also describes the
powers by which the licensing authority has a discretion to refuse
the licence.

Paragraph 13 (Power to prescribe standard conditions).

2. The following provisions of the Home Office Guidance apply to this
application:

Paragraphs 3.23 — 3.24 (Objections) explain who can object and
how this is done and that the applicant must be made aware of the
general grounds for the objection before the application is
determined.

Paragraphs 3.25 — 3.26 (Hearings) explain that the applicant must
be given the opportunity to appear and be heard in front of the sub-
committee considering the application. Schedule 3 does not make
any explicit provision for objectors to be heard, this is left to the
discretion of the appropriate authority.

Paragraphs 3.27 — 3.31 (Grounds for refusal).

Paragraphs 3.32 — 3.38 (Relevant locality) define the meaning of
‘relevant locality” and the powers of the appropriate authority to
decide the maximum number of premises allowed in a particular
locality.

Paragraphs 3.39 — 3.42 (Licence conditions) explain that once the
decision is made to grant, the appropriate authority can attach
conditions specific to the individual premises and/or standard
conditions for the particular type of establishment. These
conditions should not duplicate conditions placed on a premises
licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 and should be
appropriate to the activities authorised by the licence.

Paragraphs 4.19 — 4.21 (European Convention on Human Rights)
explain whilst applications from existing operators can be refused
on one or more grounds set out in paragraph 12 of schedule 3 of
the 1982 Act, account must be take of rights existing operators
may have under Article 1 of Protocol 1 to the European Convention



Page 38

which protects the peaceful enjoyment of their possessions
(including licences) and article 10 (freedom of expression).

City of York Council’s Policy for the Licensing of Sex Establishments
Licensing Policy and the Standard Conditions for Sex Shops applies to
this application.

The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder
Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their
decisions and the authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction
of crime and disorder in the city.

The Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees
the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil
rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property, which may
include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.

The Committee is reminded that it must comply with the Council’s Public
Sector Equality Duty (as required to do so under s.149 of the Equality
Act 2010), and have due regard to the potential impact on gender
equality.



Page 39

NOTE FOR MEMBERS

Extracts from Home Office Guidance for England and Wales relating to
Sexual Entertainment Venues.

3.23 When considering an application for the grant, renewal or transfer of a
licence the appropriate authority should have regard to any observations
submitted to it by the chief officer of police and any objections that they have
received from anyone else within 28 days of the application. Any person can
object to an application but the objection should be relevant to the grounds
set out in paragraph 12 of Schedule 3 for refusing a licence. Objections
should not be based on moral grounds/values and local authorities should not
consider objections that are not relevant to the grounds set out in paragraph
12. Objectors must give notice of their objection in writing, stating the general
terms of the objection.

3.24 Where the appropriate authority receives notice of any objection the
authority shall, before considering the application, give notice in writing of the
general terms of the objection to the applicant, However, the appropriate
authority shall not without the consent of the person making the objection
reveal their name or address to the applicant.

Hearings

3.25 Under paragraph 10(19) of Schedule 3, before refusing an application,
all applicants should be given the opportunity to appear before and be heard
by the local authority committee or sub-committee that is responsible for
determining the application.

3.26 Schedule 3 does not make explicit provision for objectors to be heard,
but this does not mean that such hearings cannot take place. Rather, case
law on this matter states that while local authorities are under no obligation to
offer an oral hearing to objectors, they may do so at their discretion. Although
a local authority is under a duty to consider any objections made within 28
days of the application, it has discretion to hear later objections provided the
applicant is given the opportunity to deal with those objections.

Refusal of a Licence

3.27 Paragraph 12 of Schedule 3 sets out the grounds for refusing an
application for the grant, renewal or transfer of a licence.

A licence must not be granted:
a) to a person under the age of 18;



Page 40

b) to a person who is for the time being disqualified due to the person
having had a previous licence revoked in the area of the appropriate
authority within the last 12 months;

c) to a person, other than a body corporate, who is not resident in an EEA
State or was not so resident throughout the period of six months
immediately preceding the date when the application was made; or

d) to a body corporate which is not incorporated in an EEA State; or

e) to a person who has, within a period of 12 months immediately
preceding the date when the application was made, been refused the
grant or renewal of a licence for the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in
respect of which the application is made, unless the refusal has been
reversed on appeal.

3.28 A licence may be refused where:
a) the applicant is unsuitable to hold the licence by reason of having been
convicted of an offence or for any other reason;
b) if the licence were to be granted, renewed or transferred the business
to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of
a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant,
renewal or transfer of such a licence if he made the application himself;
c) the number of sex establishments, or of sex establishments of a
particular kind, in the relevant locality at the time the application is
determined is equal to or exceeds the number which the authority
consider is appropriate for that locality;
d) that the grant or renewal of the licence would be inappropriate, having
regard -
I. to the character of the relevant locality;
ii. to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or
iii. to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle,
vessel or stall in respect of which the application is made.

3.29 A decision to refuse a licence must be relevant to one or more of the
above grounds.

3.30 When determining a licence application, the local authority must have
regard to any rights the applicant may have under Article 10 (right to freedom
of expression) and Article 1, Protocol 1 (protection of property) of the
European Convention on Human Rights.

3.31 The Provision of Services Regulations 2009 amended Schedule 3 to the
1982 Act to state that, if having considered an application for the grant,
renewal or transfer of a licence, the appropriate authority decides to refuse it
if one or more of the above grounds, it must provide the applicant with
reasons for the decision if writing.



Page 41

Relevant Locality

3.32 Paragraph 12(3)(c) and 12(3)(d) of Schedule 3 allow appropriate
authorities to refuse applications on grounds related to an assessment of the
‘relevant locality”. A licence can be refused if either, at the time the
application is determined the number of sex establishments, or sex
establishments of a particular kind, in the relevant locality is equal to or
exceeds the number that the authority considers appropriate for that locality;
or that a sex establishment would be inappropriate having regard to the
character of the relevant locality, the use to which any premises in the vicinity
are put or the layout, character or condition of the premises. Nil may be the
appropriate number.

3.33 Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act does not define “relevant locality” further
than to say that:
(a) in relation to premises, it is the locality where they are situated; and
(b) in relation to a vehicle, vessel or stall, any locality where it is desired to
use it as a sex establishment.

3.34 Clearly, the decision regarding what constitutes the ‘relevant locality’ is
a matter for the appropriate authority. However, such questions must be
decided on the facts of the individual application.

3.35 Therefore, it is reasonable and potentially useful to future applicants, for
a local authority to decide in advance of receiving any applications that
certain areas are, or are not, appropriate locations for a sex establishment or
a particular number of sex establishments. Nevertheless, all applications
must be considered on their individual merits.

3.36 When considering a particular application case law has indicated that
the relevant locality does not have to be a clearly pre-defined area nor are
local authorities required to be able to define its precise boundaries.
Therefore, while a local authority is not prevented from defining the exact
area of the relevant locality, it is equally free to conclude that it simply refers
to the area which surrounds the premises specified in the application and
does not require further definition. Nevertheless a local authority’s view of
what constitutes a locality could be open to challenge if they took a
completely unreasonable view of the area covered, for example, by
concluding two sex establishments 200 miles away from one another were in
the same locality. Case law indicates that a relevant locality cannot be an
entire local authority area or an entire town or city.

3.37 Once the appropriate authority has determined the relevant locality, it
should seek to make an assessment of the ‘character’ of the relevant locality



Page 42

and how many, if any, sex establishments, or sex establishments of a
particular kind, it considers appropriate for that relevant locality.

3.38 Section 27 amends paragraph 12(3)(c) of Schedule 3 to allow local
authorities to determine an appropriate number of sex establishments of a
particular kind. In practice, this means that the appropriate authority may, for
example, decide that a particular locality is suitable for a sex shop but is not
suitable for a sexual entertainment venue or vice versa.

Licence Conditions

3.39 Once the appropriate authority has decided to grant a licence they are
able to impose terms, conditions and restrictions on that licence, either in the
form of conditions specific to the individual licence under paragraph 8 of
Schedule 3 or standard conditions applicable to all sex establishments, or
particular types of sex establishments, prescribed by regulations made by the
appropriate authority under paragraph 13 of Schedule 3.

3.40 Paragraph 13 provides examples of the matters that standard
conditions may address which include but are not restricted to:

e The hours of opening and closing

e Displays and advertisements on or in sex establishments

e The visibility of the interior of a sex establishment to passers-by

e Any change of use from one kind of sex establishment to another

3.41 Where the appropriate authority decides to produce standard conditions
under paragraph 13 they will apply to every licence granted, renewed or
transferred by the authority unless they have been expressly excluded or
varied.

3.42 Most sexual entertainment venues will require a 2003 Act licence as
well as a sex establishment licence. Where this is the case, local authorities
should avoid duplicating licence conditions and should ensure that conditions
imposed on each licence are relevant to the activities authorised by that
licence. For example, conditions relating to the sale of alcohol should only
appear on a premises licence or clubs premises certificates and should not
be imposed on sexual entertainment venue licence. Likewise, conditions
relating the provisions of relevant entertainment should appear on the sexual
entertainment venue licence and not a premises licence or club premises
certificate. Local authorities should also avoid imposing conditions on either
licence that are contradictory.

Revised 02/06/17



Page 43 Agenda Item 6

Licensing and Regulatory Committee 10 August 2021
Report of the Director — Environment, Transport and Planning

Hackney Carriage Fares

Summary

1.  This report asks Members to consider objections to the advertised
variation to the table of fares to be paid in respect of the hire of a City of
York licensed hackney carriage vehicles.

2.  This report also asks Members to determine whether to make any
changes to the proposed table of fares they made on the 26 April taking
into account the objection received, and specify a date when the table
of fares will come into operation.

Recommendations

3. Members are asked to determine the variation to the table of maximum
fares and the date when it will come into operation. The options
available are detailed at paragraphs 15 and 16.

Reason: To determine the table of fares that will apply to charges in
respect of the hire of City of York’s licensed hackney carriage vehicles.

Background

4.  Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976 (1976 Act) allows the Council to fix the rates of maximum fares
within its area, and all other charges in connection with the hire of a
vehicle or with the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, by means of a
“table of fares”. The Council can only fix the rates of fares in relation to
hackney carriage vehicles.

5. There is also provision within the 1976 Act that the Council may vary
the table of fares.



10.

11.

12.

Page 44

Committee Members considered a report on 26 April 2021 with regards
to a request from the Hackney Carriage Associations to vary the table
of fares. Members determined Option 1 within the report, asking
officers to publish, in a local newspaper, a notice of the variation to the
table of fares proposed by the Hackney Carriage Associations, giving a
specified period of 14 days within which objections could be made.
Members also asked for details of the notice to be placed on the
Councils website and to be shared via social media.

The notice was published in The Press on 24 June 2021, advising that
anyone wishing to object to the variation may do so before the expiry of
14 days from the date of the publication of the notice, until 8 July 2021.
The notice provided details of where objections could be sent. The
specified date within the notice proposed that the varied table of fares
would come into operation from 1 September 2021. A copy of the
notice can be found at Annex 1.

The notice was also displayed on the public noticed board at West
Offices and published on the Council’s website from 24 June until 8 July
2021.

It is a requirement of the 1976 Act that any objections have to be taken
into consideration by the Council when determining the variation to the
table of fares.

The Council must determine if the table of fares will come into operation
with or without modification after taking the objection into consideration.

The Council must also determine a specified date, within two months of
the specified date within the published notice (1 September 2021),
when the variation to the table of fares will come into operation.

The proposed table of fares requested by the Hackney Carriage
Associations can found at Annex 2.

Consultation

13.

14.

As detailed at paragraph 5, the statutory notice was published in The
Press on 24 June 2021. The notice was also displayed on the public
notice board at West Offices and on the Councils website.

Two objections have been received from one hackney carriage driver
during the objection period. The objections relates to the proposed



Page 45

increase of +50% for carrying five or more passengers and the increase
in tariff 3 for Race Days. The objections can be found at Annex 3.

Options

15. Option 1 — determine the variation to the table of fares as proposed by
the Hackney Carriage Associations, and specify that the table of fares
will come into operation from 1 September 2021.

16. Option 2 — determine to modify the variation to the table of fares
proposed by the Hackney Carriage Associations, and specify that the
table of fares will come into operation from 1 September 2021.

Analysis

17. The Hackney Carriage Associations proposed table of fares is detailed
in the table below (distance is shown in yards and metres):

Proposed Table of Fares

Standard Charges Additional
Tariff 1 20p

£3.00 168.2 yards
157.8 yards 153.8 metres

144.29 metres
39.8 seconds

42 .4 seconds

Tariff 2

£3.90

77.6 yards
70.96 metres
19.3 seconds

As above

Tariff 3

£6.00

1066 yards

974.75 metres

4 mins 27.6 seconds

As above

Premium Rates

Additional

Tariff 4

£4.50

157.8 yards
144.29 metres
39.8 seconds

30p

168.2 yards
153.8 metres
42.4 seconds

Tariff 5

£5.85

77.6 yards
70.96 metres
19.3 seconds

As above




18.

19.

20.

Page 46

The Hackney Carriage Associations have proposed that the Premium
Rates will apply when ‘more than 4 passengers’ are carried within the
vehicle.

A comparison of fares can be found at Annex 4.

Once the table of fares is determined, officers will notify all taxi metre
agents, and prepare and issues table of fares to all hackney carriage
vehicle licence proprietors, which must be displayed in the licensed
vehicle.

Council Priorities

21. The taxi licensing functions undertaken by the Council are statutory,
supporting the new and existing trade, as well as local residents and
visitors. Through these functions, the policy supports the Council’s Plan
of a good quality of life for everyone.

Implications

22. The direct implications arising from this report are:

(a) Financial — There are no financial implications.

(b) Human Resources (HR) - There are no HR implications.

(c) Equalities — There are no equalities implications.

(d) Legal — The legal implications are set out in the body of the report.

(e) Crime and Disorder — There are no crime and disorder
implications.

() Information Technology (IT) - There are no IT implications.
(g) Property - There are no property implications.

(h) Other - There are no other implications.

Risk Management

23.

There are no known risks associated with this report.



Page 47

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Lesley Cooke James Gilchrist
Licensing Manager Director Environment, Transport and Planning
01904 551515
Report N Date 20/05/21
Approved

Specialist Implications Officer(s)

Wards Affected: All
For further information please contact the author of the report
Annexes

Annex 1 — Published Notice

Annex 2 — Proposed Table of Fares

Annex 3 — Objections
Annex 4 — Fare Comparisons



This page is intentionally left blank



S

i\!i’ifii‘mieu IRIGE Page 49 _f ; — "‘”"'“["\‘W'“;‘:_lj'_fﬂ"'"J,i

-
1§

CITY OF YORK COUNCIL
HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the City of York pursuant
to their powers under Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976 relating to hackney carriage fares in the said City has
made a variation to the table of fares as set out below which it is proposed
shall come into opera‘uon from 1 September 021

‘Anyone wishing to ObJeCL tc this variation mav do so before th@ expiry. of
fourteen days from the date of the publication of this Notice by ictter
addressed to L Cooke, Licensing Manager, Place Directorate, Eco Depof
Ha7el Court, York, YO10 3DS or by email to licensing@york.gov.uk.

A copy of this Netice may: be ins pected free of charge at all reasonable hours
on the public notice board at' City of York Counail, West Offices, Station Rise,
York, during the period of fourteen days from the date of fhls pubhcatron

VARIATION TO THE TABLE OF FARES
' ﬂg! time Rate —Tariff 1

_For the first 144.3 metres/157.8 yards or 39.8 seconds of .
waiting time or a combination ol both 23.00

For each succeeding 148.3 metres/162.2 vards or 42.4 seconds of
waltmg time or a combinalion of both 20p

w'altmg tlme or a combmatlon of both £3.90
'Fof’each succeeding 148.3metres/162.2 yards or 42 4 seconds of ,
"waltmg time or a combination of both .20p

For ,the hlre of the vehlole io or from the FACeCOUrse, on race days for any
" distance up to 974.8 metres/1066 yards or 4 minutes 46 seoonds of

 waiting time or a combination of both £6.00
For each succeeding 148 3metres/162.2 yards or 42.4 seconds of
waiting time or a combination of both : 20p
For each 42.4 seconds or uncompleted 42.4 seconds .20p
Premiy

Day time and night time tayift rates pius 50%
Vehicles carrying 5 or more passengers - thea premium tariff rates apply

All other elements of the hackney carriage fares remain the same.
.DATE OF NOTICE: 24 JUNE 2021 N

——




This page is intentionally left blank



PROPOSED CITY OF YORK HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES
FROM 1 SEPTEMBER 2021

Children aged between 3 and 12 years of age - half the extra passenger rates

ADDITIONAL DISTANCE
STANDARD CHARGES D WATFINE TIME
Day Time Tariff £3.00 For the first 144.3mtrs/157.8yrds or
(7am to 10pm) . 39.8 seconds of waiting time
or a combination of both 20p
Night Time Tariff £3.90 For the first 70.9mtrs/77.6yrds or
(10pm to 7am) 2 - 19.3 seconds of waiting time For each 148.3mtrs/162.2vrds or
or a combination of both 42 .4 seconds of waiting time
or acombination of both
Race Days | yiff For the first 974.8mtrs/1066vrds or
(To and from 3 £6.00 4 mins 46 seconds of waiting time
Racecourse) or a combination of both
ADDITIONAL DISTANCE
PREMIUM RATES AND WAITING TIME 3
Christmas and New Year 7pm Christmas Eve to 7am on 27th December Q
7pm New Year's Eve to 7am on 2nd January 30p g
: i : For the first 144.3mtrs/157.8yrds or
Day Time Tariff £4 .50 Tanﬁ; . 39.8 seconds of waiting time n
(7am to 10pm) 4 +50% or a combination of both For each 148.3mtrs/l_6_2.2vr_ds or
Night Ti Tariff Tariff 2 For the first 70.9mtrs/77.6yrds or 42 .4 secondfs Of'WaItIng time
(1(')9mtto ;r:n?) ) £5.85 fgo% 19.3 seconds of waiting time or a combination of both
P or a combination of both
Vehicles carrying 5 or more passengers - premium rates apply
EXTRAS
All other Bank Holidays (7am on day of Bank Holiday until 5am next day) Standard Charge + £2.00
Extra Passengers: 3rd and 4th passengers 40p each

Cats and Dogs (except Guide, Hearing or Assistance Dogs - these dogs travel free)

20p

Each item of luggage carried in boot

20p

FOULING OF VEHICLE INTERIOR: For alcohol induced fouling or, in all cases, when the night tariff applies
Maximum charge of:

£75




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

Ruane, Angela

From:

Sent: 07 July 2021 20:03

To: Ruane, Angela |
Cc:

Subject: Objection to 50% increase on 5 seater plus vehicles

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

S

Sent from my iPad
I wish to object to the proposed increase of +50% for 5 passengers or more in a 5+ multi seater vehicle.

My reasons are:-

1) After doing further research I know of only one other authority (Selby) ,that surrounds York ,that charges +50% on
five plus passengers and this is only on the day tariff and +27.5 % on an evening.

Please sec attached fare chart marked Selby. I have also attached copies of hackney carriage tariff sheets from
surrounding authorities.

2)This will encourage people to swap vehicles for euro five wheelchair accessible vehicles which can seat between
five to eight people. These vehicles ,which take up more room on the already cramped ranks ,add poliution to the city
where the council are encouraging people to go euro six minimum. They are also very difficult to board if you
require a walking aid.

3) There is no reason for such an increase as every multi seater driver in York was aware of the tariff and the extras
rate as it is when taking on the drive .I feel at the moment it is just not right to add such a huge increase to a fare.

(For example a five passenger plus journey between

York and Stamford Bridge will be an extra £10,

York and Pocklington will be an extra £15,

York and Market Weighton will be an extra £20 ).

I feel that this is very excessive on top of the requested 4% increase on fares. I worry that this may affect trade as, if I
was part of a group that normally used a Hackney



Page 54

‘e




Page 55

20:58 Sun 4 Jul

Travel passes and railcards

Blue badge disabled
parking permits

Parking
Public rights of way

Street lighting

» Taxi information

Buses and trains
Potholes

Gritting

G
L Api

Tariff One

e £3.00
e £1.70
e Waitir

Tariff Twec
Holidays)

e £3.60
e £2for
e Waitir

Tariffs Th
Double tf

e 6pm,
e 6pmM,

Tariff Five
a vehicle



Page 56

20:52 Sun 4 Jul
DAIIN 1 IUlIUdy'bU'I L'I’Idl’y'Cb

If the hackney carriage is hired on a bank hc
applicable over a 24 hour period.

- Time and date

From 9pm on Christmas Eve to 6am on 27
- From 9pm on New Year's Eve to 6am on 2 .

For each contamination of vehicle, inside ¢

Please note that all quoted journeys must b

RELAT

> Be safe when you travel
> Taxi licence fees

> Street trading consent

> Register a food business

[ L W A WP o Wy ]

4



Page 57

20:52 Sun 4 Jul
|

Home / Business / Licenses and permits / H:

Hackney carriages fares by distan

Tariff 1 (operable from 6am to 11.30pt
130 yards (123.4 meters)
Each subsequent 130 yards (123.4 meters)

- Stoppages at all times

Tariff 2 (operable from 11.30pm to 6ai

5



Page 58

20:41 Sun 4 Jul

< [1] ary

¥ Ha WW www.harro... democracy..

RYEDALE
DISTRICT

HAC

FROM
COUNCIL Fare up to
1/2*" mile
and/or 3 mi
50 seconds
Tariff 1 — Standard Rate
Hirings between 6am and 11pm £3.00
Tariff 2 — Night Time Rate
Hirings between 11pm and 6am £3.60

Tariff 3 — Christmas Eve, New Year’s Eve
from 6pm and all day Bank holidays (to £4.50
6am the following day)

Waiting time
For each succeeding 88yds or period of
25 seconds or part thereof Tariff 1

For each succeeding 176yds or period of

Ar- - - - _ _ V. _ o _ aal._ __ _Lw__"£f¢ ~
6



Page 59

20:39 Sun 4 Jul

< 1] 8 br:

¥ Hackney Ca... www.middi...

TABLE OF MAXIMUM HACKNE

TARIFF 1
07:00 — 23:00HRS
Monday - Saturday

MILEAGE TARIF
If the distance does not exceed 97 metres (106 yrd) £2

For each subsequent 97 metres (or part thereof) £0.10
Waiting Time (For each completed 60 seconds or part thereof) £0.10

{ * 24" December at 6pm - 27" [
*31st December 6pm - 2nd J
'__‘I &

L

Contracts or purported contracts for private hire. When the hirer arrang
driver, prior to the commencement of the hiring, for hire of the carriage to ct
booking office

For Fouling Cab
—

7




Page 60

20:37 . Sun 4 Jul
8 demc

LEEDS CITY COUNCIL - F
The table of fares set out below i
respect to Hackney Carriages

TARIFF 1 - DAY 06.00 TO 21.59 Monday to Friday

For the initial 180 yds/74 seconds

For each subsequent 180 yds/74 s
Then for every 258 yds/79 seconds
Then for every 234 yds/69 seconds

" TARIFF 2 — NIGHT 22.00 to 05.59 Monday

For the initial 180 yds/74 seconds

For each subsequent 180 yds/74 s
Then for every 258 yds/79 seconds
Then for every 234 yds/69 seconds

TARIFF 3 — DAY 06.00 to 21.59 Saturday/:

For the initial 180 yds/74 seconds

For each subsequent 180 yds/74 s
Then for every 258 yds/79 seconds
Then for every 234 yds/69 seconds

XMAS PERIOD IS BETWEEN 18.00
NEW YEAR PERIOD IS BETWEEN"
JANUARY

8



Page 61

20:34 Sun 4 Jul

Harrogate HARROGAT!
B—C.)-EOUGH COUNCIL MAXIMUM HAC

Tariff 1 (Between 6am and midnight)

Flag fall for the first 440 yds or part thereof or
At 440 yds and for each subsequent 176.00 y
Waiting time for each period of 39.24 seconds

Tariff 2 (Between midnight and 6am)+(Pub
Flag fall for the first 440 yds or part thereof or
At 440 yds and for each subsequent 176.00 y
Waiting time for each period of 39.24 seconds
*Tariff2 will also apply on all public holiday:

Tariff 3 (Christmas and New Year)*
Flag fall for the first 440 yds or part thereof or
At 440 yds and for each subsequent 176.00y
Waiting time for each period of 39.24 seconds
*Tariff 3 will apply from 18:00 hrs 24 Dece

hrs 2" January.

Fouling charge Maximum charge:

Extra charges Extra charge per h
Call out or Maximum addition



Page 62

MIC
(To apply 1

HACKNEY C
TARIFF -

For the first mile (1.61km) or the firsi
8 minutes or part thereof .......... .

For every additional 1/15 mile (107.:
or 45 seconds
orpartthereof .............................. 1

1. WAITING TIME - Tariff 1 for each pe
Tariff 2 for each p¢

2. MORE THAN TWO PASSENGERS
(excluding infants under 3 years) 2

3. LUGGAGE - For each item of lugga
4. SOILING CHARGE - .....................



Page 63

carriage taxi back to one of the the mentioned towns and the fare goes up by 50% I would have to think twice about
going to a rank for a taxi.

4) The Hackney trade does not advertise, it doesn’t have an app ,it relies on being professional and giving value for
money. So if you can travel between York and Stamford Bridge for £20 you’ve got to think twice about travelling
there for £30 - I cannot see any other trade increase it’s price by 50% at this time . We need people to come to the
rank knowing that they’re getting good value and a professional service. Should the 50% increase go ahead people
will think twice about making their way to a rank , after all why would they when they can get a taxi to come to
them.I do feel this will definitely harm the trade, we need to be seen to be very best value available.

5) The main argument coming from the multi-seat drivers is that they’re running costs are far higher so they would
offset this with an increased fare.I argue that the multi seater drivers cover their increased costs by doing school runs
and stag/hen parties and-various other activities away from the rank. Why would they put an 8 seater taxi on for rank
work only. It is their choice to put such large vehicles on.

I hope you take these thoughts into consideration when making your decision.

Yours sincerely

Hackney Driver

11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65

Annex 3 — pictures included with objection 1

£
:
:
¢
g
£
3
2
:
§

Price Charged For The Fifth Customer Shown.




20:58 Sun 4 Jul

Travel passes and railcards

Blue badge disabled
parking permits

Parking
Public rights of way

Street lighting

» Taxi information

Buses and trains

Potholes

Gritting

Page 66

= 4 65% @)
& selby.gov.uk

L AprIL 2ULY

Tariff One Daytime 7am-11pm Monday to Saturday

e £3.00 for the first 1/5 mile
e £1.70 for every mile thereafter
e Waiting time £15.00 per hour (10p every 24 seconds)

Tariff Two Night time 11pm - 7am (All day Sunday & Bank
Holidays)

e £3.60 for the first 0.25 mile
e £2 for every mile thereafter
e Waiting time £20.00 per hour (10p every 18 seconds)

Tariffs Three, Four and Six - Christmas and New Year
Double the appropriate tariff from:

e 6pm, 24 December to 7am 27 December each year, and
e 6pm, 31 December to 7am 02 January each year

Tariff Five (to be used only when carrying 5 or more passengers in
a vehicle licensed to do so)

Day and night time including Sundays and Bank Holidays.

e £4.50 for the first quarter mile
e £2.55 for every mile thereafter
e Waiting time £20.00 per hour (10p every 18 seconds)

Extras
The following prices apply to extras:

e Cats and dogs - carried at discretion of the driver £1
e Guide dogs - free carriage
e Fouling charge £50.00

Taxis with wheelchair access

Please click on this link for a list of hackney carriages that
currently have access for wheelchairs.

Website Feedback

Contact us A-Z| Sitemap| Privacy Notice

ET=T T -




Page 67

20:52 Sun 4 Jul =T 7 67% @ )

& hull.gov.uk
DAl TTUUUdy SUrcriargyes

If the hackney carriage is hired on a bank holiday, the surcharge for each journey is £1. This is
applicable over a 24 hour period.

Time and date Cost
From 9pm on Christmas Eve to 6am on 27 December £2.50
From 9pm on New Year's Eve to 6am on 2 January £2.50
For each contamination of vehicle, inside or out £40 plus fare

Please note that all quoted journeys must be paid for in advance.

RELATED CONTENT

> Be safe when you travel

> Taxi licence fees

> Street trading consent

> Register a food business

> Licensing Act 2003 current applications

> Venue applications for marriages and civil partner
> Skip and Scaffolding permits

> Registered tattoo studios

> Gambling and Gaming Permits

> Apply for a premises licence

COMMENT ON THIS PAGE

Privacy

We use cookies to ensure you get the best experience on our website. You can choose



Page 68

20:52 Sun 4 Jul = 9 67% @)
& hull.gov.uk

Home / Business / Licenses and permits / Hackney carriage fares

Hackney carriages fares by distance

Tariff 1 (operable from 6am to 11.30pm daily)

130 yards (123.4 meters) £3.00
Each subsequent 130 yards (123.4 meters) £0.10
Stoppages at all times £15 per hour

and pro rata

Tariff 2 (operable from 11.30pm to 6am daily)

100 yards (96 meters) £3.00
Each subsequent 100 yards (96 meters) £0.10
Stoppages at all times £15 per hour

and pro rata

Hackney carriages fares by time
£25 for the first hour of a journey and any additional time will be charged accordingly

Example a one and a half hour journey would cost £37.50 (E25 and £12.50)

Extra charges (applicable at all times)

Articles of luggage (excluding items normally classed as hand luggage and £0.20
also wheelchairs and similar equipment)

Each passenger, in excess of one, to be charged per person £0.20

Bank I RQESA surcharges

We use cookies to ensure you get the best experience on our website. You can choose



Page 69

20:41 Sun 4 Jul =T 970% @)
< M & ryedale.gov.uk e M + O

#’ Ha ww www.harro... democracy.... fé‘l_ www.bradf... B www.ryeda... G Google

RYEDALE 2 HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES

DISTRICT FROM 15 JANUARY 2020
C O U N C I L Fare up to Each extra

1/2'*" mile 1/20*" mile
and/or3min Tlor1/10%
50 seconds mile T2 & T3

Extras

Tariff 1 — Standard Rate

Hirings between 6am and 11pm £3.00 £0.10 Where over 2 passengers are carried

(per passenger) £1.50
Tariff 2 — Night Time Rate For each bicycle, pram, pushchair, cat or
Hirings between 11pm and 6am £3.60 £0.25 dog (other than assistance dogs) £0.20
Tariff 3 — Christmas Eve, New Year’s Eve For each item of luggage conveyed
from 6pm and all day Bank holidays (to £4.50 £0.30 outside the passenger compartment (not
6am the following day) including carrier bags or other parcels not ~ £0.20
exceeding 15Ibs)
Waiting time ) . Call out charge — maximum to be added to any
For each succeeding 88yds or period of £0.10 one joumey
25 seconds or part thereof Tariff 1 Tariff 1 £12.00
For each succeeding 176yds or period of £0.25 Tariff 2 £15.00
46 seconds or part thereof Tariff 2 ’ Tariff 3 £18.00
For each succeeding 176yds or period of £0.30 Soiling Charge - £100 (Maximum)

A soiling charge may be levied necessitating the
cleansing of a vehicle

TAXIS MUST USE THE METER ON ALL JOURNEYS WHICH START AND END WITHIN THE DISTRICT OF RYEDALE.

46 seconds or part thereof Tariff 3

The meter need not be used on journeys which terminate beyond the Ryedale boundary but only when the hirer and the driver have
agreed the price before the journey commences.




Page 70

20:39 Sun 4 Jul = 9 70% @m)

< M & bradford.gov.uk e M + ©
a

? Hackney Ca... www.middl... www. harro... democracy....

75 www.bradf...

TABLE OF MAXIMUM HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES 4 BRADFORD

METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

TARIFF 1 TARIFF 2

07:00 — 23:00HRS Monday — Saturday 23:00 — 07:00HRS
Monday - Saturday All day Sunday/Bank Holidays/Public Holidays
Also to apply for journeys over the District Boundary
Except for (refer to extra charges chart)*

MILEAGE TARIFF 1 MILEAGE TARIFF 2
If the distance does not exceed 97 metres (106 yrd) £2 If the distance does not exceed 87 metres (95 yrd) £2
For each subsequent 97 metres (or part thereof) £0.10 For each subsequent 87 metres (or part thereof) £0.10
Waiting Time (For each completed 60 seconds or part thereof) £0.10 Waiting Time (For each completed 60 seconds or part thereof) £0.20
TARIFF 3

‘u‘mmnm-#mmrm
*31st December 6pm - 2nd January 7am

1% times Tariff 2

Contracts or purported contracts for private hire. When the hirer arranges by radio telephone or otherwise with the proprietor or
driver, prior to the commencement of the hiring, for hire of the carriage to commence from a stated place other than a taxi stand or
booking office

For Fouling Cab

Hackney Carriage COMPLAINTS SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO:

: HC/PH ENFORCEMENT TEAM E
Licence No. SHEARBRIDGE DEPOT BRADFORD
GREAT HORTON ROAD

BRADFORD BD7 1PU g}h Q l*"‘\\’)

Website: Steve Hartley
https://www.bradford.gov.uk/taxiandprivatehire ~ Strategic Director, Department of Place
27/11/2018




Page 71

20:37 Sun 4 Jul = 9771% @®)
& democracy.leeds.gov.uk

LEEDS CITY COUNCIL - FARES FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGES
The table of fares set out below is authorised under Byelaw 17 of the Byelaws with
respect to Hackney Carriages and Section 65 L.G. (MP) Act 1976 Part 2

TARIFF 1 - DAY 06.00 TO 21.59 Monday to Friday

For the initial 180 yds/74 seconds £2.20
For each subsequent 180 yds/74 seconds (until taximeter shows £5.80) 20p
Then for every 258 yds/79 seconds (until taximeter shows £11.20) 20p
Then for every 234 yds/69 seconds 20p

TARIFF 2 — NIGHT 22.00 to 05.59 Monday to Friday

For the initial 180 yds/74 seconds £3.00
For each subsequent 180 yds/74 seconds (until taximeter shows £6.60) 20p
Then for every 258 yds/79 seconds (until taximeter shows £12.00) 20p
Then for every 234 yds/69 seconds 20p
TARIFF 3 — DAY 06.00 to 21.59 Saturday/Sunday/Bank Holidays except Xmas/New Year
For the initial 180 yds/74 seconds £2.50
For each subsequent 180 yds/74 seconds (until taximeter shows £6.10) 20p
Then for every 258 yds/79 seconds (until taximeter shows £11.50) 20p
Then for every 234 yds/69 seconds 20p

XMAS PERIOD IS BETWEEN 18.00 ON 24 DECEMBER AND 05.59 ON 27%ECEMBE1
NEW YEAR PERIOD IS BETWEEN 18.00 ON 31 DECEMBER AND 05.59 ON 2
JANUARY

TARIFF 4 — DAY 06.00 to 21.59 during Christmas/New Year period

For the initial 180 yds/74 seconds £3.30
For each subsequent 180 yds/74 seconds (until taximeter shows £8.70) 30p
Then for every 258 yds/79 seconds (until taximeter shows £16.80) 30p
Then for every 234 yds/69 seconds 30p

TARIFF 5 — NIGHT 22.00 to 05.59 during Christmas/New Year period

For the initial 180 yds/74 seconds £4.50
For each subsequent 180 yds/74 seconds (until taximeter shows £9.90) 30p
Then for every 258 yds/79 seconds (until taximeter shows £18.00) 30p
Then for every 234 yds/69 seconds 30p

THE TAXI METER FITTED TO THIS TAXI AUTOMATICALLY CALCULATES THE COST OF
THE JOURNEY FROM PICK-UP TO DROP-OFF. THE ONLY EXTRA CHARGES ARE:-

EXTRA CHARGES

1. For each person in excess of 3 for the whole journey irrespective of distance 50p

2. For non Cash credit account fare payment. An additional maximum charge of 15% of
3. ;;I‘aexfi?r:flm charge for fouling inside or outside of the carriage £30.00
COMPLAINTS

Complaints relating to the driver or vehicle should be made to the Taxi & Private Hire
Licensing Section. 225 York Road, Leeds LS9 7RY Telephone (0113) 2143366.



Page 72

20:34 Sun 4 Jul
& harrogate.gov.uk

Harrogate HARROGATE BOROUGH COUNCIL
BOROUGH COUNCIL MAXIMUM HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES - APPLICABLE FROM 02 December 2020

Tariff 1 (Between 6am and midnight)

Flag fall for the first 440 yds or part thereof or 1 minute 38.70 seconds or a combination of both parts: £3.40
At 440 yds and for each subsequent 176.00 yds or part thereof: £0.20
Waiting time for each period of 39.24 seconds or part thereof: £0.20
Tariff 2 (Between midnight and 6am)+(Public holidays)*

Flag fall for the first 440 yds or part thereof or 1 minute 38.70 seconds or a combination of both parts: £5.10
At 440 yds and for each subsequent 176.00 yds or part thereof: £0.30
Waiting time for each period of 39.24 seconds or part thereof: £0.30
*Tariff2 will also apply on all public holidays throughout the whole 24 hrs of the day other than those listed in tariff 3.

Tariff 3 (Christmas and New Year)*

Flag fall for the first 440 yds or part thereof or 1 minute 38.70 seconds or a combination of both parts: £6.80
At 440 yds and for each subsequent 176.00 yds or part thereof: £0.40
Waiting time for each period of 39.24 seconds or part thereof: £0.40
*Tariff 3 will apply from 18:00 hrs 24t December to 06:00 hrs 26" December and 18:00 hrs 315t December to 06:00

hrs 2" January.

Fouling charge Maximum charge: £80.00
Extra charges Extra charge per head which can be charged for ALL PASSENGERS when carrying 5 or more: £0.50
Call out or Maximum additional rate of charge per mile for call outs over 1 mile: £1.00
summoning charge To be used for any part of the district (one way only). This is a maximum rate of charge, the whole

or part of which is to be agreed with the hirer as an extra at the time of booking before the hire is
accepted or journey commenced and is to be included on the taxi meter as an extra.

A STATEMENT OF THE MAXIMUM FARES TO BE DISPLAYED WITHIN THE CARRIAGE in clearly distinguishable letters and
figures. The above fares are applicable for all journeys within the borough boundary, if the hiring takes the journey outside the
Harrogate Borough Council boundary, the driver must charge in line with this table of fares unless the fare has been agreed with
the hirer before the journey starts for a greater or lesser amount than that shown on the meter.

RACHEL BOWLES, DIRECTOR of COMMUNITY.

HACKNEY CARRIAGE OFFICE  TEL: 01423 500600

T 972% R )

Harrogate HARROGATE BOROUGH COUNCIL
BOROUGH COUNCIL MAXIMUM HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES - APPLICABLE FROM 02 December 2020




Page 73

MIDDLESBROUGH COUNCIL
(To apply to the Borough of Middlesbrough)

HACKNEY CARRIAGES - LIST OF FARES
TARIFF 1 TARIFF 2

12 noon 24 D to 6am 27 Dx
12 noon 31 December to 6am 2 J;
12 Midnight Maundy Thursday to 6am Easter Saturday

;or .the first mile (1'.161 kn:) or the ggtao ;‘m:;-:: mdxmm;: m-rv’m
minutes or past inerect .......... . For the first mile (1.61km) or 8 minutes
or part thereof ...........coeveeeeerrarenns £3.80
For every additional 1/15 mile (107.3m) For every additional 1/11 mile (146.3m)
or 45 seconds or 45 seconds
or part thereof .............cccceeeueeennen. 10p orpartthereof ...........cccoccceuveennnnn... 20p
1. WAITING TIME - Tariff 1 for each period of 45 seconds or part thereof ......... 10p (£8 per hr)

Tariff 2 for each period of 45 seconds or part thereof ....... 20p (£16 perhr)
2. MORE THAN TWO PASSENGERS CONVEYED - For each additional passenger over 2
(excluding infants under 3 years) 2 children under the age of 10 years count as onshrson 1 Op
3. LUGGAGE - For each item of luggage to be stored in the luggage compartment .......... 10p
SO £30

COMPLAINTS - Should be directed to the Head of Community Protection Service
Vancouver House, Middlesbrough, quoting the licence number as
displayed on the yellow plate affixed to the front and rear of the vehicle.

NOTE: The meter should read ZERO / FOR HIRE when you enter the vehicle]

s mma~




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

Ruane,Angeh

From:

Sent: 08 July 2021 21:03

To: Ruane, Angela .
Cc: '
Subject: Objection to starting rate of £6.00 on race days (with suggested alternative)

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Sent from my iPhone I would like to object to the starting rate on race days of £6

This is a very high starting rate which quite often starts a journey off with conflict
. Many passengers local and from other cities cannot believe such a high starting

rate.These conflicts can be even worse coming from the racecourse when passengers are
quite often fuelled with alcohol. I must admit as I’m sure you would if You or I got
in a taxi in a different town and the meter started on £6 .We would be questioning it!

Even though the proposed increase is only 20p on the starting rate ,
(£5.99 looks a lot less than £6.00). Or as we have it now £5.80 as we can’t do
pennies.

Why do we have a race day tariff ? I have looked at other cities fare charts that
have much larger venues i.e. Manchester, Leeds which have huge stadiums and they
don’t have a stadium rate on a match day.

To appease all parties customers and drivers. I would make a suggestion that the
council abolishes race day tariff as it is and replace it with Tariff 2 all day to any
destination.(on a Race-Day.) Tariff 2 starts at a lower rate but starts to click over
earlier so the end result is pretty much the same the lower starting rate would
definitely take away the conflict.

Also if we had tariff 2 on all day it would stop the exodus of taxis,racing up to the
racecourse early afternoon in the hope of making a quick buck, leaving the city centre
ranks undermanned and frustrated loyal regular customers often waiting ages for a cab.

I hope you take these thoughts into consideration when making your decision

PS. I forward this objection very much as a driver of a Hackney carriage and not as
a customer,but I do feel my thoughts Of moving to Tariff 2 all day benefits both!!

Yours sincerely

Hackney Driver



This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 4
Fare Comparisons

Current Table of Fares

Page 77

Proposed Table of Fares

Tariff 1 Tariff 1 Increase
distance in metres fare distance in yards fare
0| £2.90 o[ £3.00 3.33%
145m £3.00 157.8 yards £3.20 6.25%
% mile - 402.336 m £3.30 % mile - 440 yards £3.40 2.94%
% mile - 804.672 m £3.80 % mile - 880 yards £3.80 0%
% mile - 1207.008 m £4.30 % mile - 1320 yards £4.40 2.27%
1 mile - 1609.344 m £4.80 1 mile - 1760 yards £5.00 4%
5 miles £12.00 5 miles £13.80 10%
Tariff 2 Tariff 2
distance in metres fare distance in yards fare
0| £3.70 0| £3.90 5.12%
70m| £3.80 77.6 yards £4.10 7.31%
% mile - 402.336 m £4.20 % mile - 440 yards £4.50 6.66%
% mile - 804.672 m £4.70 % mile - 880 yards £4.90 1%
% mile - 1207.008 m £5.20 % mile - 1320 yards £5.50 5.45%
1 mile - 1609.344 m £5.70 1 mile - 1760 yards £5.90 3.38%
5 miles £13.70 5 miles £14.70 6.80%
Tariff 3 Tariff 3
distance in metres fare distance in yards fare
0| £5.80 0| £6.00 3.33%
Y% & ¥ mile £5.80 Y% & ¥ mile £6.00 3.33%
1066 yards| £6.20
% mile - 1207.008 m £6.10 % mile - 1320 yards £6.40 4.68%
1 mile - 1609.344 m £6.60 1mile - 1760 yards £7.00 5.71%
5 miles £14.60 5 miles £15.60 6.41%
Tariff 4 Tariff 4
distance in metres fare distance in yards fare
0| £4.35 0| £4.50 3.33%
145m £4.50 157.8 yards| £4.80 6.25%
% mile - 402.336 m £4.95 % mile - 440 yards £5.10 2.90%
% mile - 804.672 m £5.70 % mile - 880 yards £6.00 5%
% mile - 1207.008 m £6.45 % mile - 1320 yards £6.60 2.27%
1 mile - 1609.344 m £7.20 1 mile - 1760 yards £7.50 4%
5 miles £19.20 5 miles £20.20 5%
Tariff 5 Tariff 5
distance in metres fare distance in yards fare
£5.55 0| £5.85 5.12%
70m| £5.70 77.6 yards £6.15 7.31%
% mile - 402.336 m £6.30 % mile - 440 yards £7.05 10.63%
% mile - 804.672 m £7.05 % mile - 880 yards £7.65 8%
% mile - 1207.008 m £7.80 % mile - 1320 yards £8.55 8.77%
1 mile - 1609.344 m £8.70 1 mile - 1760 yards £9.15 4.91%
5 miles £20.70 5 miles £22.05 6.12%




Cost of Journey Over a Mile when Carrying 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8 Passengers

Current Table of Fares

Page 78

Proposed Table of Fares

Tariff 1 Fare Tariff 1 Fare Increase
3 passengers £5.20 3 passengers £5.40 3.70%
4 passengers £5.60 4 passengers £5.80 3.44%
5 passengers £6.20 5 passengers £7.50 17.33%
6 passengers £6.80 6 passengers £7.50 9.33%
7 passengers £7.40 7 passengers £7.50 1.33%
8 passengers £8.00 8 passengers £7.50 -0.66%
Tariff 2 Tariff 2

3 passengers £6.10 3 passengers £6.30 3.17%
4 passengers £6.50 4 passengers £6.70 2.98%
5 passengers £7.10 5 passengers £9.15 22.40%
6 passengers £7.70 6 passengers £9.15 15.84%
7 passengers £8.30 7 passengers £9.15 9.28%
8 passengers £8.90 8 passengers £9.15 2.73%
Tariff 3 Tariff 3

3 passengers £7.00 3 passengers £7.40 5.40%
4 passengers £7.40 4 passengers £7.80 5.12%
5 passengers £8.00 5 passengers £7.50 -6.66%
6 passengers £8.60 6 passengers £7.50 -14.66%
7 passengers £9.20 7 passengers £7.50 -22.66%
8 passengers £9.80 8 passengers £7.50 -30.66%
Tariff 4 Tariff 4

3 passengers £7.60 3 passengers £7.90 3.79%
4 passengers £8.00 4 passengers £8.30 3.61%
5 passengers £8.60 5 passengers £7.50 -14.66%
6 passengers £9.20 6 passengers £7.50 -22.66%
7 passengers £9.80 7 passengers £7.50 -30.66%
8 passengers £10.40 8 passengers £7.50 -38.66%
Tariff 5 Tariff 5

3 passengers £9.10 3 passengers £9.55 3.66%
4 passengers £9.50 4 passengers £9.95 4.52%
5 passengers £10.10 5 passengers £9.15 -10.38%
6 passengers £10.70 6 passengers £9.15 -16.93%
7 passengers £11.30 7 passengers £9.15 -23.49%
8 passengers £11.90 8 passengers £9.15 -30.05%
Cost of Journey Over 5 Miles when Carrying 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8 Passengers

Current Table of Fares Proposed Table of Fares

Tariff 1 Fare Tariff 1 Fare Increase
3 passengers £12.40 3 passengers £14.20 12.67%
4 passengers £12.80 4 passengers £14.60 12.32%
5 passengers £13.40 5 passengers £20.20 33.66%
6 passengers £14.00 6 passengers £20.20 30.69%
7 passengers £14.60 7 passengers £20.20 27.72%
8 passengers £15.20 8 passengers £20.20 24.75%

Tariff 2

Tariff 2

daytime tariff



Page 79

3 passengers £14.10 3 passengers £15.10 6.62%
4 passengers £14.50 4 passengers £15.50 6.45%
5 passengers £15.10 5 passengers £20.20 25.24%
6 passengers £15.70 6 passengers £20.20 22.27%
7 passengers £16.30 7 passengers £20.20 19.30%
8 passengers £16.90 8 passengers £20.20 16.33%
Tariff 3 Tariff 3

3 passengers £15.00 3 passengers £16.00 6.25%
4 passengers £15.40 4 passengers £16.40 6.09%
5 passengers £16.00 5 passengers £20.20 20.79%
6 passengers £16.60 6 passengers £20.20 17.82%
7 passengers £17.20 7 passengers £20.20 14.85%
8 passengers £17.80 8 passengers £20.20 11.88%
Tariff 4 Tariff 4

3 passengers £19.60 3 passengers £20.60 5.10%
4 passengers £20.00 4 passengers £21.20 5.66%
5 passengers £20.60 5 passengers £20.20 -1.98%
6 passengers £21.20 6 passengers £20.20 -4.95%
7 passengers £21.80 7 passengers £20.20 -7.92%
8 passengers £22.40 8 passengers £20.20 -10.89%
Tariff 5 Tariff 5

3 passengers £21.10 3 passengers £22.45 6.01%
4 passengers £21.50 4 passengers £22.85 5.90%
5 passengers £22.10 5 passengers £22.05 -0.24%
6 passengers £22.70 6 passengers £22.05 -3.21%
7 passengers £23.30 7 passengers £22.05 -6.18%
8 passengers £23.90 8 passengers £22.05 -8.39%

daytime tariff



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81 Agenda Item 7

YORK Agenda Item

4‘—"33 CITY OF
& COUNCIL

Licensing & Regulatory Committee 10 August 2021

Report of the Director — Environment, Transport and Planning

Street Trading — St Helen’s Square
Summary

1. This report seeks members’ approval to allow street trading activities
to take place on St Helen’s Square during the St Nicholas Fair
Christmas Market (Christmas Market).

Recommendations
2. That Members approve Option 1 of this report, namely:

Permit street trading activities to take place on St Helen’s Square with
the following restrictions in place:

e The only street trading activities permitted on St Helen’s Square
must be connected to the annual Christmas Market.

e Street trading activities are only permitted on St Helen’s Square
for a maximum period of six week per year, not starting before 12
November and ending before Christmas Day.

e An alternative safe location must be identified by Make it York for
protests to take place. This location must be agreed by the City of
York’s Event Safety Advisory Group, at least eight weeks in
advance of the Christmas Market taking place.

e The trading units/stalls shall not impact upon established
Christmas activities that take place in St Helen’s Square, such as
the Christmas Tree and Christmas Carols in front of the Mansion
House.

e The trading units/stalls shall not impact upon established
pavement cafes that are located in St Helen’s Square.

e There can only be a maximum of four trading units/stalls permitted
to trade on St Helen’s Square.



Page 82

e The size and position of the trading units/stalls must be agreed by
the City of York’s Event Safety Advisory Group, at least eight
weeks in advance of the Christmas Market taking place.

e The goods to be sold/offered for sale from the trading units/stalls
must also be agreed by the City of York’s Event Safety Advisory
Group, at least eight weeks in advance of the Christmas Market
taking place.

e Out of the four permitted trading units/stalls only one is allowed to
sell/supply alcohol, in either opened or sealed container.

e |f required, a road closure must be in place (Highways Regulations
must be consulted by Make it York with regards to this matter).

e Make it York must liaise with the North Yorkshire Police Counter
Terrorism Unit to ascertain the measures that must be in place
during this event.

Reason: this will allow Make it York to increase the number of trading
locations available for the annual Christmas Market.

Background

3.

On the 13 November 1996 the City of York Council (the Council)
resolved to adopt the provisions of Schedule 4, Paragraph 2(1) of the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (the Act), it
was agreed that all streets within the authority are to be designated
consent streets for the purposes of street trading. This came into
effect from 1 January 1997.

This means that a street trading consent issued by the Council is
required where articles are sold or offered for sale in the street or on
land to which the public have access without payment.

Under the Act “street trading” means the selling or exposing or offering
for sale of any article in the street. A “street” includes any road,
footway, beach, any part of a street or other area to which the public
have access without payment.

By adopting Schedule 4 of the Act, the Council can control the street
trading activities which take place. This includes the locations where
street trading can take place, the items sold, days and hours that
street trading can take place and appearance of street trading
units/stalls.



10.

11.

Page 83

There are a number of activities that are not classed as street trading
and are therefore exempt from the requirement to obtain a street
trading consent, this includes a person acting as a pedlar under the
authority of a pedlar’s certificate or trading as a news vendor.

Make it York have asked permission to place trading units/stalls on St
Helen’s Square as part of the annual Christmas Market Event.

The Christmas Market has been an established event for many years,
changing from a four day event that took place over the last weekend
of November, to a five — six week event that starts in mid-November
ending on 23 December. The Market attracts large numbers of people
to York city centre each year (a number of which come via arranged
coach trips), especially on a weekend.

The main trading locations for the Christmas Market are Parliament
Street and St Sampson’s Square, which due to the footfall that attends
the event can get very congested. As the event has grown over the
years the spacing of trading units/stalls has had to be taken into
consideration, making sure that areas do not get overcrowded.

Matters such as counter terrorism measures have also had to be taken
into consideration.

The Council do not currently allow street trading activities to take place
in St Helen’s Square. A report was brought to Members on 7
November 2016 with regards to establishing a permanent street
trading pitch on the Square. Members did not consider the Square to
be appropriate for street trading in view of its special characteristics
and the impact that trading could have in terms of footfall congestion.

Consultation

12.

13.

14.

The views of North York Police, Highway Regulations and local
businesses has be sought with regards to this proposal.

North Yorkshire Police have raised a concern with regards to protest
activities that take place in the city centre. St Helen’s Square is the
most popular location for protects to take place, or the start/finish point
for marches. The Square has always remained available for such
things. An alternative suitable locations for protests would have to be
identified to prevent protests taking place in unsafe locations. The
right to protest remains and is a reasonably foreseeable activity.

Highway Regulations shared the police’s concerns with regards to
protests. They also raised concerns with regards to other events that



Page 84

take place in the Square over the Christmas period, such as Christmas
Carols in front of the Mansion House.

15. St Helen with St Martin Church have asked that trading activities do
not affect the services and other activities at St Helen directly. They
hope that any stalls, if established, were not of the food and drink type
that might attract anti-social behaviour. They wonder whether there is
room in the Square for any reasonable number of stalls, in the morning
the Square is busy with delivery and contractors vehicles which have
to stop somewhere to service surrounding permanent businesses.

The Square hosts the large Christmas tree which supports St
Leonards Hospice, which should not be evicted.

Options

16. Option 1 — Permit street trading activities to take place on St Helen’s
Square with the following restrictions in place:

e The only street trading activities permitted on St Helen’s Square
must be connected to the annual Christmas Market.

e Street trading activities are only permitted on St Helen’s Square
for a maximum period of six week per year, not starting before 12
November and ending before Christmas Day.

e An alternative safe location must be identified by Make it York for
protests to take place. This location must be agreed by the City of
York’s Event Safety Advisory Group, at least eight weeks in
advance of the Christmas Market taking place.

e The trading units/stalls shall not impact upon established
Christmas activities that take place in St Helen’s Square, such as
the Christmas Tree and Christmas Carols in front of the Mansion
House.

e The trading units/stalls shall not impact upon established
pavement cafes that are located in St Helen’s Square.

e There can only be a maximum of four trading units/stalls permitted
to trade on St Helen’s Square.

e The size and position of the trading units/stalls must be agreed by
the City of York’s Event Safety Advisory Group, at least eight
weeks in advance of the Christmas Market taking place.



Page 85

The goods to be sold/offered for sale from the trading units/stalls
must also be agreed by the City of York’s Event Safety Advisory
Group, at least eight weeks in advance of the Christmas Market
taking place.

Out of the four permitted trading units/stalls only one is allowed to
sell/supply alcohol, in either opened or sealed container.

If required, a road closure must be in place (Highways Regulations
must be consulted by Make it York with regards to this matter).

Make it York must liaise with the North Yorkshire Police Counter
Terrorism Unit to ascertain the measures that must be in place
during this event.

17. Option 2 — Permit street trading activities to take place on St Helen’s
Square with alternative restrictions to those listed above.

18. Option 3 — Refuse to allow street trading to take place on St Helen'’s
Square.

Analysis

19. Representatives of the following organisations are members of the City

of York’s Event Safety Advisory Group, which would have to agree to
the street trading activities that take place as part of the Christmas
Market on St Helen’s Square:

CYC Licensing

CYC Public Protection

CYC Network Management

CYC Health and Safety

CYC Emergency Planning

North Yorkshire Police

Yorkshire Ambulance Service

North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service

Council Plan

20. The provision of street trading as part of events taking place in the city
centre supports helps to supports York's economy.

Implications

21. The implications arising from this report are:



Page 86

Financial: There are no direct financial implications associated
with this report.

Human Resources: There are no Human Resources implications
associated with this report.

Equalities: The City of York’s Event Safety Advisory Group will
assess equality matters covered within the event plan submitted
by Make it York prior to agreeing that the street trading activities
can take place in St Helen’s Square.

Legal: The authority has adopted Schedule of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 in relation to
street trading consents.

Crime and Disorder: There are no prevention of crime and
disorder implications associated with this report.

Information Technology (IT): There are no IT implications
associated with this report.

Other: There are no other implications associated with this report.

Risk Management

22. There are no known risks associated with this report.

Contact Details
Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Lesley Cooke James Gilchrist
Licensing Manager Director — Environment, Transport and
Phone: 551515 Planning
Report \ | Date 13/05/21
Approved
Specialist Officer Implications:

Wards Affected: Guildhall All

Background Papers:

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982



Page 87 Agenda Item 8

s,

Licensing and Regulatory Committee 10 August 2021

Report of the Director — Environment, Transport and Planning

Update on taxi vehicle testing

Summary

1.  This report is for information only. It outlines the City of York Council’s
vehicle testing arrangements for hackney carriage and private hire
(collectively referred to as taxis in this report), the results of recent tests
and plans for further improvement including consultation on improving
the vehicle licensing conditions.

Recommendations

2.  That Members note the contents of the report

Reason: To inform Members of the vehicle testing arrangements, the
results of recent tests as well as plans for further service improvement.

Background
3. The City of York Council’s Taxi Licensing Policy states:
[Annual Vehicle Safety Inspection]

16.1 “The Council needs to be satisfied that licensed vehicles operating
within its area are safe to do so. All vehicles are required to undergo an
inspection conducted by an approved mechanic at the Council’s
workshop at the Eco Depot, Hazel Court, York, prior to being licensed
and annually thereafter.

[Vehicles over 5 years old — additional safety inspection/MOT]

16.2 Vehicles exceeding five years old on the day the vehicle licence is
issued (calculated from the date of first registration with the DVLA), will
be subject to two vehicle inspections in any 12 month period. One
inspection shall be the initial grant or annual inspection conducted by



Page 88

the Council, the second inspection will take place approximately 6
months from the date of the initial grant of the vehicle licence or annual
inspection at a date determined by the Council and can be completed

by:

a) presenting the vehicle for inspection by the Council’s vehicle
examiner within a time scale determined by the Council or

b) successfully completing a MOT test within a time scale determined
by the council.

[The two aspects of the inspection i.e. mechanical check and
licence conditions check]

16.3 The vehicle inspection carried out by the Council will consist of two
parts which will comprise a mechanical examination and an inspection
of the condition and fittings of the vehicle, to ensure that the vehicle
conforms with the standard conditions attached to the taxi and private
hire vehicle licences [these can be found in the Annexes of the policy].

16.4 The purpose of the mechanical examination is to ensure that the
vehicle is in a road worthy condition, this will be in the form of an MOT
standard examination conducted in accordance with the requirements
of DVSA. The remainder of the inspection carried out by the taxi
licensing vehicle inspector will be to ensure that the vehicle is both safe
and comfortable and suitable for transporting members of the public.
Any vehicle failing the test will be required to have a retest. If
appropriate the licence will be suspended.

16.5 It will be the proprietor’s responsibility to ensure that their licensed
vehicle is roadworthy, maintained to the Council’s standards and fit for
purposes of hire and reward at all times.

[Taxi meters]

17.1 It is a legal requirement that taximeters must be fitted within
hackney carriage vehicles, but optional for private hire vehicles.

17.2 Taximeters must be approved by the Council. Vehicles equipped
with a taximeter must submit the meter for a test. Meters are tested
over the measured distance located on Fulford Road by the taxi
licensing vehicle inspector.



Page 89

[Departure from the policy]

1.5 Notwithstanding the existence of this policy, each application or
enforcement measure will be considered on its own merits. Where it is
necessary for the Council to depart from the policy, clear and
compelling reasons will be given for doing so.

The vehicle checks are undertaken by a qualified MOT tester in Fleet
Services. In practice they only carry out the annual inspection as, at the
6 month point (for vehicles over 5 years old), it is common practice for
taxi drivers to use an MOT as evidence of the vehicle’s continued
roadworthiness (rather than submit the vehicle for a 6 monthly check by
our examiners). The annual inspection is therefore an important safety
check. Furthermore, Council officers from Fleet Services and Licensing
also undertake ‘enforcement inspections’ in partnership with officers
from the Driver and Vehicle Standards Agency (DVSA), North Yorkshire
Police and other Local Licensing Authorities whereby vehicles are
randomly brought in for examination. These enforcement inspections
will typically take place two to three times a year.

With regards to testing, prior to January this year, Fleet Services
undertook the mechanical aspects of the test i.e. ensured the vehicle
met the standards of an MOT. A specialist Taxi Licensing Officer (a
former Police Vehicle Examiner, employed on a casual basis through
Work with York) undertook the checks to ensure the vehicle complied
with the licence conditions in respect of the licensing conditions
including matters of passenger comfort and vehicle signage. Vehicles
were examined in ‘blocks’ throughout the year and new
vehicles/repaired vehicles were ‘by appointment’ (usually within a few
days subject the specialist taxi licensing officers availability). In January,
Fleet Services took on the entire process with a view to making service
improvements. As a result, we have been able to spread appointments
throughout the day and ensure that ‘re-tests’ and slots for new
vehicles/accident damaged vehicles are much more readily available.

The number of tests undertaken and the pass rates since Fleet
Services took over the entire process are shown in the following tables
(data is not available from before this time).

FIRST TEST - PASS / FAIL (JAN TO JUN)

OUTCOME ‘ HACKNEY PRIVATE HIRE ALL



Page 90

PASS 53 183 240
FAIL 33 85 118

TOTAL 86 268 358
% PASS 62% 68% 67%
% FAIL 38% 32% 33%

It can be seen that two thirds of vehicles are passing first time.

When a vehicle fails’, it must undergo a re-test. However, officers have
historically used their discretion when to apply the fee which is currently
£35.25. Following feedback from the trade, and to introduce
consistency in the use of this discretion, officers apply the re-test fee if
the vehicle is required to be put on the ramp for the re-check e.g.
brakes, suspension, steering failures. New tyres, lights, signage etc.
which do not require a vehicle to be put on a ramp do not attract a re-
test fee (although it still takes a ‘re-test slot’).

The following table shows the number of vehicles being charged/not
charged for a re-test.

RE-TESTS BY MONTH

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN ALL
CHARGED 5 3 11 7 9 15 50
NOT CHARGED 18 14 7 2 11 9 61
TOTAL 23 17 18 9 20 24 111
% CHARGED 22%  18% 61% 78% 45% 63% 45%
% NOT CHARGED 78%  82% 39% 22% 55% 38% 55%
10. The table shows that just over half the taxi drivers are charged for a re-

test. This however means that many drivers are failing the inspection on
things that ought to be readily identifiable prior to the test such as lights,
signage and tyre wear. For the avoidance of doubt, there is no financial
incentive to the council in ‘failing drivers’. The charges are set on a cost
recovery basis.. Any excess recovery/under recovery goes to the
dedicated taxi account.

Further Service Improvements



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Page 91

Although the mechanical requirements and conditions are stated in the
taxi licensing policy, to help reduce the number of re-tests we are
arranging to display a copy of the test sheet (used by the mechanics)
on the council website. This should make it even easier for drivers to
prepare their vehicle for the test.

The mechanics will be taking photographs of any faults found on the
vehicle to share with the driver after the test. New technology is being
implemented in Fleet Services which may enable the faults to be
recorded by video.

Fleet services are exploring a dedicated taxi waiting area (rather than
the reception area currently used) with a monitor showing ‘live
coverage’ of the inspection taking place.

As an approved MOT testing station, Fleet Services are in a position
offer an MOT in addition to the taxi test at a discounted rate (around
£20) as part of the taxi test. However, this is only likely to benefit those
drivers with taxis between 3 and 5 years old as only vehicles over three
years old require an MOT, and after 5 years most drivers use their own
MOT station as the 6 month check — although taxi drivers could of
course use Fleet Services for this MOT. It should however be noted
that Fleet Services do not provide repairs in the event of a test failure,
and therefore the vehicle will need to be taken elsewhere for
repairs/brought back for re-test.

As highlighted in an earlier report to this committee, we intend to
consult the trade and wider public in the near future about increasing
the minimum mechanical standards for vehicles above the current MOT
(which is the very minimum standard for roadworthiness).

And finally, as is the practice elsewhere, we are exploring the potential
for the agents who calibrate the meters after fare changes to ‘seal the
meters’, and provide a signed certificate of accuracy to the driver to
submit as part of the test. This will avoid the need for an officer to
accompany drivers over the measured mile and thereafter ‘seal the
meter’. This will save drivers a considerable amount of time on the test.
Instead, officers will carry out a random selection of meter tests at
random points throughout the year to ensure they are recording the fare
accurately.

Consultation

17.

There is no consultation associated with this report as it is simply
updating Members on the position in relation to vehicle testing. There
Is however consultation planned in the coming months in respect of
increasing the standards.



Page 92

Options and analysis

18.  There are no options or analysis as this report is, for information only
and not seeking a decision.

Council Priorities

23. The taxi licensing functions undertaken by the Council are statutory,
supporting the new and existing trade, as well as local residents and
visitors. Through these functions, the policy supports the Council’s Plan
of a good quality of life for everyone.

Implications

24. The direct implications arising from this report are:

(a) Financial — There are no financial implications associated with this
report. As described in the report, the cost of vehicle testing is
met from the dedicated taxi account.

(b) Human Resources (HR) - There are no HR implications.

(c) Equalities — Taxis are a key mode of transport for people with a
disability. The inspections are an important check for compliance
with the many conditions that are in place for the benefit of such
customers such as ensuring they are clean and tidy and there is
room for a folded wheelchair by way of examples.

(d) Legal — There are no legal implications.

(e) Crime and Disorder — There are no legal implications.

(N Information Technology (IT) - There are no IT implications.

(g) Property - There are no property implications.

(h) Other - There are no other implications.

Risk Management

25. There are no changes in risk associated with this report.



Page 93

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:

Matt Boxall James Gilchrist
Head of Public Protection Director Environment, Transport and Planning
01904 551515

Report N Date | 30.07.2021
Approved

Specialist Implications Officer(s)

Sandra Branigan — Senior Solicitor, Legal Services

Wards Affected: Al |~

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background papers
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/137/taxi-licensing-policy

Annexes - None




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 Update on interpretation of the law - 'Out of town' private hire licences
	5 Renewal of Sex Establishment Licence for The Adult Shop, 70B Gillygate, York, YO31 7EQ
	Annex 1 - Application form
	Annex 2 - Adult Shop Current Licence 2020
	Annex 3 - Standard Conditions for Sex Shops
	Annex 4 - Map showing location of premises
	Annex 5 - Policy considerations

	6 Hackney Carriage Fares
	Annex 1 - press notice
	Annex 2 - Proposed Fare Chart September 2021
	Annex 3 - objection 1
	Annex 3 - objection 1 pics
	Annex 3 - objection 2
	Annex 4 Fare Comparisons more than 4 passengers

	7 Street Trading - St Helen's Square
	8 Update on taxi vehicle testing

